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STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Bureau of Adult Education

21 South Fruit Street, Suite 20
Concord, NH 03301
TEL. (603) 271-6699
FAX (603) 271-3454

May 25,2023

His Excellency, Governor Christopher T. Sununu
And the Honorable Council

State House

Concord, New Hampshire 03301

REQUESTED ACTION

Authorize the Department of Education, Division of Learner Support, Bureau of Adult Education to enter into
a contract with Nashua Adult Learning Center, Inc. (VC# 167121), Nashua, New Hampshire in an amount not
to exceed $220,819.96 to provide an integrated English literacy and civics education program as defined under
the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act of 2014, effective upon Governor and Council approval from
July 1, 2023 through June 30. 2026. 90% Federal Funds, 10% General Funds

Funds to support this request are anticipated to be available in the accounts titled Adult Education-Federal and
Adult Education-State FY2024-FY2026 upon the availability and continued appropriation of funds in the
future operating budget, with the ability to adjust encumbrances between Fiscal Years within the price
limitation through the Budget Office, without further Govemor and Council approval, if needed and justified.

Account #s FY24 FY25 FY26

06-56-56-562010-40370000-072-500575
Grant Federal

$64,293.26 $66,222.06 $68,208.73

06-56-56-562010-40390000-601-500931
State Fund Match

$7,148.70 $7,363.16 $7,584.05

Total $71,441.96 $73,585.22 $75,792.78

EXPLANATION

Under the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act of 2014, a Request for Proposals (RFP) for Integrated
English Literacy and Civics Education services and Integrated Education & Training programs was released on
March 2,2023 on the NH Department of Education's website and distributed to through the Department's
communication system. All federal and state adult education grants are awarded through a competitive
application process that is open to school districts, not-for-profits, and govemmental agencies. Seven proposals
were received and reviewed using the proposal criteria in the RFP for evaluating the applications contained in
the Adult Education and Family Literacy Act - Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act of 2014 (See
Attachment A). Six grants will be awarded to two private-not-for-profit organizations and four school districts
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based on applications received from eligible organizations that met the criteria for funding. The school districts
will receive the awarded funds through the Grants Management System used by the Department.

The purpose of the Integrated English Literacy and Civics Education (lELCE) is to prepare adults who arc
English language learners for, and place in, unsubsidized employment in in-demand industries and occupations
that lead to economic self-sufficiency; and integrate with the local workforce development system and its
functions to carry out the activities of the program. The services concurrently provide instruction in literacy
and English language acquisition, instruction on the rights and responsibilities of citizenship and civic
participation, workforce preparation activities and workforce training leading to a recognized postsecondary
credential. Funding for lELCE is provided as a specific set-aside in the Adult Education and Family Literacy
Act, under title II of WIOA

The Bureau of Adult Education provides educational services to approximately seven thousand adults each
year. The Nashua Adult Learning Center has been providing quality adult education services for more than 50
years serving more than 3,000 individuals each year through a variety of programs from early childhood
education programs to college preparation courses.

Respectfully submitte

Frank Edelblut

Commissioner of Education

rODAccMa: R»lay NH 711
equal opportunity employer, equal educational opportunities



Attachment A

Bid Summary Scoring Sheet
Integrated Education & Training/Integrated English Literacy and Civics Education

Name of bidders
The following list are applicants who met the minimum
standards required under WlOA by providing demonstrated
effectiveness:

Program •"Proposed
Price

Ascentria Communrty Services. Inc. Not funded lET&IELCE $561,051.56
Exeter SAU 16 lET $546,171.38
Governor Wentworth SAU 49 lET $129,897.57
International institute of New England iet&ielce $840,677.24
Keene SAU 29 iet&ielce $171,066.60
Littleton SAU 84 iet $111,037.80
Nashua Adult Learning Center iet&ielce $220,819.96

"•Proposed price may be considerably different from final negotiated price.

Reviewers Title

Jorge A Office Manager. NH Employment Security
Lisa G Administrator. Office of Workforce Opportunity
Nicole L Program Speaalist. Bureau of Career Development
Gene P Business & Industry Specialist. NH Dept of Health & Human Services
Melinda P Education Consultant. Dept of Education
Crystal R Assistant Principal. Londonderry High School

Six of the seven proposals received will be awarded grants.

The RFP specified that the Integrated Education and Training program should result in or
include stackable credentials as progress toward an industry-recognized postsecondary
credential.

School department applications are administered through the Grants Management System.

Each contract will be presented to the Governor and Executive Council separately as they are
completed.

Name of bidders - Average scores listed highest to lowest. Average
Score

Exeter SAU 16
894

International Institute of New England
856

Nashua Adult Learning Center
830

Keene SAU 29
812

Littleton SAU 84
775

Governor Wentworth SAU 49
671

Ascentria Community Services
668



Proposal Criteria in the RFP Weight of
Criteria

Organizational Caoacitv
100

Responsiveness to Reaional Need
100

Serving the Most In Need
100

Service Delivery Format and Schedules
100

Proposed Curricula and Contextualized Instruction
75

State Workforce Board Alignment
75Intensity. Quality and Best Practices of Program
100

Integration of Technology Senrices and Digital Systems
75

Meeting Program Outcomes
100

Reporting
75

Implementation Timeline
25

Budget
75

TOTAL 1000

Review Proceas

Scoring reviews were completed on April 17, 2023.

There were two steps in the review process.

1. A committee of three Individuals reviewed three of the seven proposals received. Reviewers
used a prepared rubric to establish demonstrated effectiveness to determine the eligibility of the
applicant in accordance with WlOA requirements and then to evaluate compliance with the
requirements of the RFP and verify the qualifications of the vendors.

2. State Workforce Board Review

In accordance vrith WIOA, all applications were reviewed and accepted by the State Workforce
Investment Board as will be indicated in the minutes of the July, 2023 meeting.



FORM NUMBER P-37 (vmioii 2/23/2023)

fiifilics: ThnagreemartindtU<rfhsftnMfcflKRttfthan become public upon submmiantoQovonar and
Executivo Council for approval. Any information that b prrvste, coofidential or proprietary
be dearly tdentrfied to the agency and agreed to in writing prioT to liyninj the

AGREEMETfT
The Sate ot New Hampshire and the Contractor hereby oiutuaUy agree as follows:

GENERAL PROVISIONS

l.I StatsAgeccyName

Department of Educatkm, Bureau of Adult Education
1.2 State Agency Addmi

21 South Fruit Street, Suite 20
Concord, NH 03301

1.3 Contractor Kane

Nashua Adult Learning Center, Inc.
1.4 Contractor Address

4Lakc Street

Nashua, NH 03060

1.5 Contractor Phone

Number

603-882-9080

1.6 Aecoom Unit and Class

Sec Exhibit C
1.7 Completioo Date

6/30/2026

1.8 Price UmitaDon

S220.819.96

1.9 Contracting OCTiocr for State Agmcy

Sarah Wheeler
1.10 Stale Agency Tel^hone Number
603-271-6701

1.11 Contractor Signature 1.12 Name and Title of Contractor Signatory
Carol Baldtvin

Executive Director

1.13 State Agency Simatup^i

Caw 6/5/2023

1.14 Nuneand Title of State Ageo^ Signatory
Frank Eddblut, Cominissioner ofEducation

1.13 Apiaoval by iheN.R Department of Adminbtration, Divbion of Personnel (i/applicahh)

®y- Director, On:

1.16 Approval by the Attorney Gaetil (Form, Substance and Exec«ition>(t/'app/to»We./

By; 'zM.yiUAi, (L On. 6/5/2023
0  Elizabeth A. Brown

I.I7 A}^uval by the Goventoraad Executtve Council f(/(tpp/icahby

O&C Iton number: G&C Meeting Date:

Page I of4

Contractor Initials,CJi



2. SERVICES TO BE PERFORMED. The State of New
Hampshire, acting through the agency identified In block 1.1
estate"), engages contractor identified In block 1.3 ("Contractor")
to perfonn, and the Contractor shall perfonn, the work or sale of
goods, or both, identified and more particularly described in the
attached EXHIBIT B which Is Incorporated h^in by reference
rScrvices").

3. EFFECTIVE DATE/COMPLETION OF SERVICES.
3.1 Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the
contrary, and subject to the approval of the Governor and
Executive Council of the State of New Hampshire, If applicable,
this Agreement, and all (^llgatioRS of the parties hereunder. shall
become effective on die date the Govemw and ExeciUive Council
ai^rove this Agreement, unless no such apfnoval Is required. In
which case the Agreement shall become effective on the date the
Agreement is signed by the State Agency as shown in block 1.13
("Effective Date").
3.2 If the C<H)tractor commences the Services prior to the Effective
Date, ail Services performed by the Contractor prior to the
Effective Date shall be performed at the sole risk ofthe Contractor,
and in the event that this Agreement does not become effective, the
State shall have no liability to the ContractcN', Including without
limitation, any obligation to pay the Contractw fM- any costs
incurred or Services performed.
3.3 Contractor must complete all Services by the Completkm Date
^>ecified in block 1.7.

4. CONDITIONAL NATURE OF AGREEMENT.
Notwithstanding any provision of this Agreement to the contrary,
all obligations of the State hereunder, including, without limitation,
the continuance of payments hereunder, are contingent upon the
availability and continued appropriation offunds. In no event shall
the State be liable for any payments hereunder in excess of such
available appropriated funds. In the event of a reduction or
termination of appropriated funds by any st^e or federal legislative
w executive action Aat reduces, eliminates or otherwise modifies
the a{^ropriati(Hi or availability of funding for this Agreement and
the Scope for Services provided in EXHIBIT B, in whole or in part,
the State shall have the ri^t to withhold payment until such funds
become available, if ever, and shall have the right to reduce or
terminate the Services under this Agreement immediately upon
giving the Contractor notice of such reduction or termination. The
State shall not be required to transfer funds from any other account
or source to the Account identified in block 1.6 in the event funds
in dtat Account are reduced or unavailable.

5. CONTRACT PRICE/PRICE LIMITATION/ PAYMENT.
5.1 The contract price, method of payment, and terms of payment
are identified and more particularly described in EXHIBIT C
which is incorporated herein by reference.
5.2 Notwithstanding any provision in this Agreement to the
contrary, and notwithstanding urwxpecied circumstances, in no
event shall the total of all payments authorized, or actually made
hereunder, exceed the Price Limitation set forth in block 1.8. The
payment by the State of the contract price shall be the only and the
complete reimbursement to the Contractor for all expenses, of
whatever nature incurred by the Contractor in the performance

hereof, and shall be the only and the complete compensation to the
Contractor for the Services.

5.3 The Stale reserves the right to offs« from any amounts
otherwise payable to the Contractor under this Agreement those
liquidated amounts required or permitted by N.H. RSA 80:7
through RSA 80:7-c or any other provision of law.
5.4 The State's liability umfer this Agreement shall be limited to
monetary damages mt to exceed die total fees paid. The Contractor
agrees that it has an adequate remedy at law for any breach of this
Agreement by the State and hereby waives any right to specific
performance or other equitable remedies gainst the State.

6. COMPLIANCE BY CONTRACTOR WITH LAWS AND
REGULATIONS/EQUAL EMPLOYMENT
OPPORTUNITY.
6.1 In connection with the performance of the Services, the
Contractor shall comply with all applicable statutes, laws,
regulatitms, and (H-ders of fed^l, state, county or municipal
authorities which impose any obligation or duty upcm the
Ccmtractcv, including, but not limited to, civil rights and equal
employment oppominity laws and the Governor's wder cm Respect
and Civility in the Workplace, Executive order 2020-01. In
addition, if this Agreement is funded in any part by monies of the
United States, the Contractor shall comply with all fedoal
executive orders, rules, regulations and statutes, and with any rules,
regulations and guidelines as the State or the United States issue to
implement these regulations. The Contractor shall also comply
widi all applicable intellectual property laws.
6.2 During the term of this Agreement, the Contract^' shall not
discriminate against employees or applicants for employment
because of age, sex, sexual orientation, ra<», color, marital status,
physical or mental disability, religious creed, natiwial origin,
gender identity, or gender expression, and will take affirmative
action to prevent such discrimination, unless exempt by state or
federal law. The Contractor shall ensure any subcontractors
comply with these nondiscrimination requtremeiUs.
6.3 No payments or transfers of value by Contractor ot its
representatives in connection with this Agreement have or shall be
made which have the purpose or effect of public or commercial
bribery, or acceptance of or acquiescence in extcMtion. kickbacks,
or other unlawful or improper means of obtaining business.
6.4. The Contractor agrees to permit the State or United States
access to any of the Contractor's books, records and accounts for
the purpose of ascertaining compliance with this Agreement and
all rules, regulations and ordws pertaining to the covenants, lenns
and conditions of this Agreement.

7. PERSONNEU

7.1 The Contractor shall at its own expense provide all personnel
necessary to perform the Services. The Contractor warrants that all
personnel engaged in the Services shall be qualified to perform the
Services, and shall be properly licensed and otherwise authorized
to do so under all applicable laws.
7.2 The Contracting Officer specified in block 1.9, or any
successor, shall be the State's point of contact pertaining to this
Agreement.
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8. EVENT OF DEFAULT/REMEDIES.
8.1 Any on© or more of the following acts or omissions of the
Contractor shall constitute an event of default hereunder ("Event
of Default**)-
8.1.1 failure to perfonn the Services satisfactorily or on schedule;
8.1.2 failure to submit any report required hereunder. and/or
8.U failure to perform any other covenant, term or condition of
this Agreement.
8.2 Upon the occurrence of any Event of Defeuh, the State may
take any one, or more, or all, of the following actions:
82.1 give the Cmtractor a written notice specifying the Event of
De&uh and requiring it to be remedied within, in the absence of a
greater or lesser specification of time, thiity (30) calendar days
from the d^e ofthe notice; and if frte Event of E>efault is not timely
cured, tenninate this Agreement, effective two (2) calendar days
after ̂ ving the Contractor notice oftermination;
8.22 ̂ ve the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event of
[)efauit and suspending all payments to be made under this
Agreement and ordering that the portion ofthe contract price which
would otherwise accrue to the Contractor during the period from
the date of such notice until such time as the State determines that
the Contractor has cured the Event of Deftult shall never be paid
to the Contractor;
82.3 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event of
Default and set offagainst any other obligations the State may owe
to the Contractor any damages the State suffers by reason of any
Event of Default, and/or
8.2.4 give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event of
Default, treat the Agreement as breached, terminate the Agreement
and pursue any of its remedies at law or In equity, or both.

9. TERMINATION.
9.1 Notwithstanding paragraph 8. the State may, at its sole
discretion, terminate the Agreement for any reason. In whole or in
part, by thirty (30) calendar days written notice to the Contractor
that the State is exercising its option to terminate the Agreement.
92 In the event of an early termination of this Agreement for any
reason other than the completion of the Services, the CtrntrBCttu*
shall, at the State's discretion, deliver to the Contracting Officer,
not later than fifteen (15) calendar days after the date of
termination, a report ("Termination Report") describing in detail
^1 Services performed, and the contract price earned, to and
including the date of termination. In addition, at the State's
discretion, the Contractor shall, within fifteen (15) calendar days
of notice of early termination, develop and submit to the State a
transition plan for Services under the Agreement.

la PROPERTY OWNERSHIP/DISCLOSURE.
10.1 As used in this Agreement, the word "Property" shall mean
all data, information and things developed or obtained during the
performance of, or acquired or developed by reason of. this
Agreement, including, but not limited to. all studies, reports, files,
formulae, surveys, maps, charts, sound recordings, video
recordings, pictorial reproductions, drawings, analyses, graphic
representations, computer programs, computer printouts, notes,
letters, memoranda, papers, and documents, all whether finished or
unfinished.

10.2 All dau and any Property which has been received from the
State, or purchased with funds provided for that purpose "ndrr this
Agreement, shall be the property ofthe State, and shall be returned
to the State upon demand or upon termination of this Agreement
for any reason.
10.3 Disclosure of data, infonnatlon and other records shall be
governed by N.H. RSA chapter 91-A and/or other applicable law.
Disclosure requires prior written approval of the State.

11. CONTRACTOR'S RELATION TO THE STATE. In the
performance of thb Agreement the Contractor is in ail respects an
independent contractor, and is neither an agent nor an employee of
the State. NeithertheContrectcriKM-anyofitsofficers, employees,
agents or members shall have authority to bind the State or receive
any benefits, workers' compensation or other emoluments
provided by the State to its employees.

12. ASSIGNMENT/DELEGATION/SUBCONTRACTS.
12.1 Contractor shall provide the State written notice at least fifteen
(15) calendar days before any proposed assignment, delegation, or
other transfer of any interest in this Agreement. No such
assignment, delegation, or other transfer shall be effective without
the written consent of the State.
12.2 For purposes of paragraph 12, a Change of Control shall
constitute assignment "Change of Control" means (a) merger,
consolidation, or a transaction or scries of related transactions in
which a third party, together with its affiliates, becomes the direct
or indirect owner of fifty percent (50%) or more of the voting
shares or similar equity interests, or combined voting power of the
Contractor, or (b) the sale of all or substantially all ofthe assets of
the Contractor.

12.3 None ofthe Services shall be subcontraacd by the Contractor
without prior written notice and consent of the State.
12.4 The State is entitled to copies of all subcontracts and
assignment agreements and shall not be bound by any provisions
contained in a subcontract or an assignment agreement to whidt it
is not a party.

13. INDEMNIFICATION. The Contractor shall indemnify,
defend, and hold harmless the State, its officers, and employees
fix>m and agairrst all actions, claims, damages, demands,
ju^mcnts, fines, liabilities, losses, and other expenses, iircluding,
without limitation, reasonable attorneys' fees, arising out of or
relating to this Agreement directly or indirectly arising from death,
pefsonal injury, property damage, intellectual property
Infringement, or other claims asserted against the State, its officers,
or employees caused by the acts or omissions of negligence,
reckless w willful misconduct, or fraud by the Contractor, its
employees, agents, or subcontractors. The State shall not be liable
for any costs incurred by the Contractor arising under this
paragraph 13. Notwithstanding the f<xegomg, nothing herein
contained shall be deemed to constitute a waiver of the State's
sovereign immunity, which immunity is hereby reserved to the
State. This covenant in paragraph 13 shall survive the termination
of this Agreement.
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14. INSURANCE.

14.1 The Contractor shall, at its sole expense, obtain and
continuously maintain in fcvce, and shall require any subcontractor
or assignee to c^tain and maintain in force, the following
insurance:

14.1.1 commercial general liability insurance against all claims of
bodily injury, death or property damage, in amounts of not less than
$1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate or excess:
and

14.1.2 special cause of loss coverage form covering all Property
subject to subparagrapb 102 herein, in an amount not less than
80% of the whole replacement value of the Property.
142 The policies described in subparagrapb 14.1 herein shall be on
policy forms and endorsements approv^ for use in the State of
New Hampshire by the N.H. Department of Insurance, and issued
by insurers licensed in the State ofNew Hampshire.
14.3 The Contractor shall &mish to the Contracting Officer
identified in block 1.9, or any successor, a certlficate(s) of
insurance for all insurance requir^ under this Agreement At the
request of the Contracting Officer, or any successor, the Contractor
shall provide certificate(s) of insurance for all renewal(s) of
insurance required under this Agreement. The certificate(s) of
insurance and any renewals thereof shall be attached and are
incorporated herein by reference.

15. WORKERS' COMPENSATION.

I5.I By signing this agreement, the Contractor agrees, cotifies and
warrants that the Contractor is in compliance with or exempt fiom,
the requirements of N.H. RSA chapter 281-A ("**'orkers'
Compensation ").
1S2 To the extent the Contractor is subject to the requirements of
N.H. RSA chapter 281-A, Contractor shall maintain, and require
any subcontractor or assignee to secure and maintain, payment of
Workers' Compensation in connection with activities which the
person proposes to undertake pursuant to this Agreement The
Contractor shall fiimish the Contracting OfHcer identified in block
1.9, or any successor, proof of Workers' Compensation in the
manner described in N.H. RSA chapter 281-A and any applicable
renewal(5) thereof, which shall be attached and tat incorporated
herein by reference. The State shall not be responsible for payment
of any Workers' Compensation premiums or for any other claim or
benefit for Contractor, or any subcontractor or employee of
Contractor, which might arise under applicable State of New
Hampshirr Workers' Compensation laws in connection with the
performance of the Services under this Agreement.

18. AMENDMENT. This Agreennent may be amended, waived or
discharged only by an instrument in writing signed by the parties
hereto and only after approval of such amendment, waiver or
discharge by the GoverTx>r and Executive Council of the State of
New Hampshire unless no such approval b required under the
circumstances pursuant to State law, rule or policy.

19. CHOICE OF LAW AND FORUM.
19.1 Thb Agreement shall be governed, interpreted and construed
in accordance with the laws of the State of New Hampshire except
where the Federal supremacy clause requires otherwise. The
wording used in thb Agreement b the wording chosen by the
parties to express their mutual intent, and no rule of construction
shall be applied against or in favor of any party.
192 Any actions arising out of thb Agreement, bcluding the
breach or alleged breach thereof, may not be submitted to binding
arbitration, but must, instead, be brought and maintained in the
Merrimack County Superior Court of New Hampshire which shall
have exclusive jurisdiction thereof.

20. CONFLICTING TERMS. In the event of a conflict between
the terms of this P-37 form (as modified in EXHIBIT A) and any
other portion ofthb Agreement including any attachments diereto,
tf)e terms of the P-37 (as modified in EXHIBIT A) drall control.

21. THIRD PARTIES. This Agreement b being entered into for
the sole benefit of the parties hereto, and nothing herein, express or
implied, b intended to or will confer any 1^1 or eqwtable rî it,
benefit, or remedy of any nature upon any other person.

22. HEADINGS. The headings throughout the Agreement are for
reference purposes only, arxi the words contained therein shall in
no way be held to explain, modify, amplify or aid in the
interpretation, constructkm or meaning of tiw provbioirs of thb
Agreement.

23. SPECIAL PROVISIONS. Additional or modifying
provbions set forth in the attached EXHIBIT A are incorporated
herein by reference.

24. FURTHER ASSURANCES. The Contractor, along whh its
agents and affiliates, shall, at its own cost and expense, execute any
additional documents and take such further actions as may be
reasonably required to cany out the provisions of this Agreement
and give effect to the transactions contemplated hereby.

WAIVER OF BREACR A State's failure to enforce its righb 25. SEVERABILITY. In the event any of the provbions of thb
with respect to any single or continuing breach of this Agreement Agreement arc held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be
shall not act as a waiver ofthe right ofthe State to later enforce any contrary to any state or federal law, the remaining provbions of
such rights or to enforce any other or any subsequent breach. this Agreement will remain in full force and cffea.

17. NOTICE. Any notice by a party hereto to the other party shall 26. ENTIRE AGREEMENT. Thb Agreement, which may be
be deemed to have been duly delivered or given at the time of executed in a number of counterparts, each of which shall be
mailing by certified mail, postage prepaid, in a United States Poa deemed an original, constitutes the emirc agreement and
Office addressed to the parties at the addresses given in blocks 1.2 understanding between the parties, and supersedes alt prior
and 1.4, herein. agreements and understandings with respect to the subject matter

hereof.
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EXHIBIT A

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

1. The Contractor must comply with the following provisions;

• Exhibit D: Contractor Obligations
• Exhibit E: Federal Debarment and Suspension
• Exhibit F: Antl-Lobbying
• Exhibit G: Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract. Copy R^hts and Confidentiality
• Exhibit H: Compliance with the provisions of the US Code of Federal Regulations 34

CFR 364 and the following US Circular if appBcabte: Office of Management and Budget
(OBM) Circular Ar110 "Uniform Admlnistratlva NorvProfit Organizations"

• Exhibit I: Attestation for the US Department of Educatioo General Education Provisions
Act{GEPA)

• Exhibit J: Buy American Statement In accordance with Section 502 of the Workforce
Innovation and Opportunity Act of 2014

2. The Contractor must sign annual General Assurances from the NH Department of Education,
Bureau of Federal Compliance and the Program Assurances Included In Exhibit B: Scope of
Services.

3. Federal Certification 2 CFR 200.415

Required certifications include: (a) To assure that expenditures are proper and in
accordarfce with the terms and conditions of the Federal award and approved project
budgets, the annual and final fiscal reports or vouchers requesting payment under the
agreements must Include a certification, signed by an offfcial who Is authorized to legally
bind the non-Federal entity, which reads as follows:

By signing this report. I certify to the best of my knowledge and belief that the report is
true, complete, and accurate, and the expenditures, disbursements and cash receipts
are for the purposes and objectives set forth in the terms and conditions of the Federal
award. I am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent information, or the omission of
any material fact, may subject me to criminal. cMl or administrative penalties for fraud,
feise statements, false daims or otherwise. (U.S. Code Title 18, Section 1001 and Titie
31, Sections 3729-3730 and 3801-3812).
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EXHIBIT B

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Integrated English Literacy and CIvios Education Is a program provided to English language
teamers who are adults, Including professionals with degrees and credentials In their native
countries, that enables such adults to achieve competency In the English language and acquire
the basic and more advanced sKBIs needed to function effectively as parents, workers, and
citizens In the United States. Such senrice shall Include Instruction In literacy and English
language acquisition and Instruction on the rights and responslbiiitles of citizenship and chnc
participation, and may Include worlcfbrce training.

Nashua Adult Learning Center, Nashua NH wQI provide the following services:

Responsiveness to Regional Need
•  The Contractor Is responsible for Identifying the educatlonal needs of the region by using

data from US Census's American Community Survey to target, recruitment, and serve
Individuals vrithout US citizenship, In need of English language acquisition skills
Including skilled Immigrants or other English lariguage learners wti may have degrees,
credentials or work experience In their native countries and those with Iw levels of
Rteracy.

•  The Contractor Is responsible for using NH Employment Security data and State
Workforce Board Sector-Based Initiatives to Identify regional economic needs and to
Incorporate preparation of Individuals for sector Initiatives, assisting Individuals with
transition Into economic stability through employment and participation In the
development of career pathways.

•  The Contractor is responsible for using local resources to Identify the social and cultural
needs of the region and include programming to address the diverse needs of ttie
population, provide soft skiUs training and foster the development of cultural
cornpetence.

Serving the Most In Need
•  The Contractor is resportslble for Identifying, recruiting, and serving students who are

most In need of Integrated English Literacy and Civics Education Including Individuals
with degrees, crederrtlals or work experience In their native country.

•  The Contractor Is responsible for serving the needs of English lartguage learners,
especially those who have low literacy levels and those vriio need to transition from
Advanced ESL into Adult Basic Education or Adult Secondary Education educational
functioning levels.

• The Contractor Is responsible for serving the needs of Individuals with disabilities
Including physical, emotional, social, and learning disabilities.

•  The Contractor Is responsible for senring the needs of individuals with barriers to
employment including displaced homemakers, low-income individuals, ex-offenders, arwl
others.

•  The Contractor must promote concurrent enrollment and/or transition to programs and
activities under WlOA Title I. Title III and Tide IV.

•  The Contractor may not exclude Individuals seeking language proficiency and civics
education, but not seeking workforce training.

•  The Contractor must identify whether the region has a demonstrated need for additional
English language acquisition ar>d dvlcs education prosFsms.
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Service Delivery Format and Schedules
•  The Contoector must have a delivery method, location(s), artd schedule that enable

Individuals to attend and complele the program Including year-round programming and
in-person Instructional defivery that may also Include hybrid or Hyflex opttons.

• The Contractor must integrate a!) three of the following required components of the
program in accordance vrith WlOA regulations. The components must be ottered

concurrently.
o Adult Education and Literacy Activities, Including English language acquisition

and workforce preparation
o Rights and responsibilities of citizenship
o  Integrated Education and Training activity as defined In WtOA Section 203(11)

•  Classes must have a plan for harxDIng waiting Qsts.

Proposed Curricula and Contextuallzed Instruction
•  The Contractor is required to provide a standards-based curriculum that Is aligned with

the College & Career Readiness Standards for Adult Education and/or the English
Language Proficiency Standards pubPshed by the US Department of Education Office
of Career, Technical and Aduft Education (OCTAE).

• The Contractor is required to provide contextualized instruction that Includes
occupationally relevant materials and have a single set of learning ol)jectives that offer
the required components.

•  The Contractor is required to integrate the rights and rosponslbiiities of citizenship Into
the curriculum. In a non-biased content-neutral manner Including an understanding of
the New Hampshire and United States Constitutions.

• The State retains the right to approve an lET curriculum prior to Implemerrtation.
•  The Contractor, its officers, employees, agents or members, may assume full political,

religious, and citizenship responsibilities, but shall refrain from exploiting the instructional
responsibUlty of his/her professional position. Material presented to students shall be
relevant to the course and appropriate to the maturity and achievement level of the
students. The Contractor, Its officers, emptoyees, ag^ or members will at all times
strive to promote tolerance for the views and opinions of others and for the right of
individuals to form arxJ hold di^ring views and opinions.

•  The lET component of the program should include an industry or employer-recognized
credential.

Alignment with the State Workforce Plan
• The Contractor is required to align its program vinth the goals and mission of the State

Workfolk Plan and contribute to the strategies outlined In the Plan Including the use of
data to Inform program decisions and improve program performance.

• The Contractor Is required to participate In state leadership activities Including
partkapatlon In adult education committees or advisory boards, membership In
regional/national education consortia, and through attending p^esslooal development
activities.

• The Contractor is required to coordinate with other local NH Works partners including
participation or representation In partner meetings; establishing referral procedures;
ensuring direct access to adult education services; and contributing to the development
of career pathways.

•  The Contractor must provide instruction delivered by welWralned Instnictors which may
Include evaluation through the OCTAE Teacher Effectiveness model and the Adult
Education Teacher Competencies.
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Intensity, Quality and Best Practices
• The Contractor must use Instructional practices that include the essential components of

reading.
•  The Contractor must integrate workforce preparation activities for all students.
• The Contractor must define sufficient intensity and quality based on the most rigorous

research available so that participants receive substantial learning gains and have a plan
for how the program wfll meet that standard.

• The Contractor must base Its instruction on best practices derived from the most
rigorous research availat>le and appropriate. Including scientifically valid research ar>d
effective educational practice.

Integration of Technology Services and Digital Systems
• The Contractor must incorporate digital Dteracy Instruction for all students at all levels

including digital resQIenca and dtlzenshlp.
•  The Contractor must Include distance learning options, including technology-enhanced

curricula, as a part of its delivery system bidudhg a poficy for selecting appropriate
students, facilitating distance learning, and a plan for how distance learning wDI be used.

• The Contractor must Incorporate the use of a variety of technology services for
Instruction.

Meeting Program Outcomes
• The Contractor must pretest 100% of all eraoBed students using a National Reporting

System-approved assessment within 12 hours of enrollment
•  The Contractor must posttest all ellglt})e students after an appropriate numt>er of

Instructional hours as defined In the NH Assessment and Data Policy.
•  The Contractor must conduct foitow up surveys with all enrolled participants for whom

data matching is unavailable as required by the National Reporting System to collect
performance indicator data and measurable skills gains In accordance with National
Reporting System requirements. A minimum of a 75% response rate Is required.

•  The Contractor must set program target rates and assess progress toward those targets
on a quarterly basis In order to assist the State with meeting the performance outcomes
set by the US Department of Education, Office of Career, Technical and Adult Education
(OCTAE) as Indicated below:

State Negotiated Targets
The State negotiates target performance wfth OCTAE every two years. Targets are
based on the statistical adjustment model and are expected to reflect continuous
improvement by irKreasing each year.

Primary Indicators of Performance 2023 - 2024 2024-2025 2025-2026
Employment In the Second Quarter after Exit 23.00% TBA TBA
Empiovment In the Fourth Quarter after Exit 21.00% TBA TBA
Median Eamlnqs in the Second Quarter after Exit $6,500.00 TBA TBA
Credential Attainment Rate 16.00% TBA TBA

Measurable SkID Gains

For Adult Basic Education 29.5% TBA TBA
For Enqllsh as a Second Lanouage 30.0% TBA TBA
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Reporting
• The Contractor is required to use the data system provided by the NH Bureau of Adult

Education to colJect data for federal reporting In accordance with the NH Data and
Assessment PoHcy.

• A designated representative from the Contractor must be trained to use the data system.
AD data must be entered on a bl-weeldy basis.

• The Contractor must analyze Its program data on a quarterly basis, as wefi as provide an
annual self-assessment summary, to Inform program decisions and set goals for
Improvement The Bureau will work with program staff to develop a quarterly report
designed to validate data and inform program decisions. Technical assistance wlO be
provided for correctly entering lET and lELCE participants and their performance In the
student data management s^em.

• The Contractor must request soda! security numbers, In accordance with 5 U.S.C. §
652a. for aO participants over the age of 18. The Contractor will aid students, who do not
possess a soda! security number, In applying for a social security number. Students who
fail to provide a soda! security number will be indicated In the data system in order to
assist with National Reporting System (NRS) for Adult Education requtrements such as
student outcome follow and data matching purposes for federal Workforce Innovation
and Opportunity Act employment measures.

Event of Default

• Any one or more of the following acts or omissions of the Contractor shall constitute an
event of default hereunder CEverH of DefaulT): fdlure to perform the Services
satisfactorily or on schedule (to Indude fdlure to provide; faflure to submit any report
required hereunder and/or faOure to perform any other covenant, term or condition of
this Agreement Upon the occurrence of any Event of Default the now Hampshire
Department of Education may take any one, or more, or aD. of the following actions: give
the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event of Default and requiring It to be
remedied within, in the absence of a greater or lesser spedflcation of time, thirty (30)
days from the date of the notice; and if the Event of Default is not timely remedied,
terminate this Agreement, effective two (2) days after giving the Contractor notice of
termination; give the Contractor a written notice specifying the Event of Default and
suspending ail payments to be made under this Agreement and ordering that the portion
of the contract price which would otherwise accrue to the Contractor during the period
from the date of such notice until such time as the State determines that the Contractor
has cured the Event of Default shall r>ever be paid to the Contractor; set off against any
other obligations the State may owe to the Contractor any damages the State suffers by
reason of any Event of Default: and/or treat the Agreement as breached and pursue any
of its remedies at law or in equity, or both.
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Budget

EXHIBIT C

METHOD OF PAYMENT

FY24 FY25 FY26 Total

Salaries $49,986.96 $51,486.57 $53,031.16 $154,504.69
Benefits $ 6.447.78 $ 6.641.21 $ 6.840.45 $ 19.929.44
Other Purchased Property
Service $ 5,100.00 $ 5,253.00 $ 5,410.59 $ 15,763.59

SuDpiies $ 3.412.50 $ 3.514.88 $ 3,620.33 $ 10,547.71
Indirect Costs $ 6.494.72 $ 6.689.56 $ 6.890.25 $ 20.074.53
Total $71,441.96 $73,585.22 $75,792.78 $220,819.96

2.

Limitation on Price:

1. Annual funding amounts disbursed through this contract agreement shall be determined
based on actual WlOA federal awards for the deUvery of adult education and literacy services
and state funds received, which may be less or more than estimated but may not exceed in
the aggregate the total maximum amount authorized via this contract agreement

The NHED reserves the right to increase and/or decrease contract funds subject to
continued availability of Federal Funds, satisfactory performance of services, and approval
by the Governor and Executive Council.

The Contractor must have written authorization from the NHED prior to using contract funds
to purchase any property or equipment with a cost in excess of $250.00 and with a useful
life beyond one-year and shall maintain an inventory of property and equipment either
purchased or leased with funds made available through this contract.

The Bureau of Adult Education reserves the right to request ad hoc finandai and/or
participant status reports in the event further information is needed to evaluate program
effectiveness as deemed reasonable and necessary by the NHED and/or the State of New
Hampshire.

The Contractor is solely responsible for paying to the NHED any disallowed costs
associated with the misappropriation of Federal Funds and/or costs expended on Individuals
who virere erroneously determined to be eligible for WlOA services. Disallowed costs may
not be paid with Federal Funds, regardless of the funding source.

Line Kerns in this budget may be adjusted, one to the other, of the Indicated amount but In
no instance can the total budget exceed the price limitation. The Contractor must receive
Department of Education approval prior to trarrsferring from one line to another.

6.
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Funding Source:

Funds are anticipated to be available In the accounts titled Adult Education-Federal and Adult
Education-State In FY24 - FY26 upon the ayallablllty and continued appropriation of funds In
the future operating budget, with the ability to adjust encumbrances between fiscal years within
the price limitation through the Budget Office, without further Governor and Council approval If
needed and Justified. '

FY24 FY25 FY26
06-56-56-562010-40370000-072-500575
Grants Federal

$64,286.04 $66,214.62 $68,201.06

06-66-56-56201(M0390000S01-500931
State Fund Match

$7,155.92 $7,370.60 $7,591.71

Method of Pavmont:

Payment will be made upon the submlltal of nxmtWy Invoices that are received by the 10®' day
of the following month submitted through the NHED Grants Management System. The final
invoice Is due within 45 days of the end of the program year.
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EXHIBrTD

CONTRACTOR OBUGATtONS

Contracts in excess of the simplified acquisition threshold (cunently set at $250,000) must
address administrative, contractual, or legal remedies in instaiKes where the contractors
violate or txeach contract terms, and provide for such sanctions and penalties as appropriate
Reference;

2 C.F.R. § 200.326 and 2 C.F.R, 200, Appendix II, required contract clauses.

The contractor acknowledges that 31 U.S.C. Chap. 38 (Administrative Remedies for False
Claims and Statements) applies to the contractor's actions pertaining to this contract.

The Contractor, certifies and affirms the truthfulness and accuracy of each statement of its
certification anddlsdosure, If any. In addition, the Contractor understands and agrees that the
provisions of 31 U.S.C. § 3801 et seq., apply to this certification and disclosure, if any.

Breach

A breach of the contract clauses above may be grour»ds for termination of the contract, arxl
for debarmenlas a contractor and subcontractor as provided In 29 C.F.R § 5.12.

Fraud and False Statements

The Contractor understands that, if the project which is the subject of this Contract is
financed in whole or in part by federal funds, that If the undersigned, the company that the
Contractor represents, or any employee or agent thereof, knowingly makes any false
statement, representation, report or dalm as to the character, quality, quantity, or cost of
material used or to be used, or quantity or quality work performed or to be performed, or
makes any false statement or representation of a material fact In any statement, certificate, or
report the Contractor and any company that the Contractor represents may be subject to
prosecution under the provision of 18 USC §1001 and §1020.

Environmental Protection
(This clause is applicable if this Contract exceeds $150,000. It applies to Federal-akJ contracts
only.)
The Contractor is required to comply with all applicable standards, orders or requirements
issued under Section 306 of the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. 1857 (h). Section 508 of the Qean
Water Act (33 U.S.C. 1368), Executive Order 11738, and Environmental Protection Ager>cy
(EPA) regulations (40 CFR Part 15) which prohibit the use under ru)n-exempt Federal
contracts, grants or loans of facaities included on the EPA List of Violating FadBties.
Violations shaD be reported to the FHWA and to the U.S. EPA Assistant Administrator for
Enforcement

Procurement of Recovered Materials
In accordance with Section 6002 of the Solid Waste Disposal Act (42 U.S.C. § 6962), State
agencies and agendes of a polillcal subdivision of a state that are using appropriated Federal
funds for procurement must procure Items designated in guidelines of the Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) at 40 CFR 247 that contain the highest percentage of recovered
materials practicable, consistent with maintaining a satisfactorylevel of competition, where the
purchase price of the Item exceeds $10,000 or the value of the quantity acquired in the
preceding fiscal year exceeded $10,000; must procure solid waste management services ina
manner that maximizes energy and resource recovery; and must have established an
affirmative procurement program for procurement of recovered materials identified in the EPA
guidelines.
Revised 6-25-21
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EXHIBIT E

FEDERAL DEBARMENT AND SUSPENSION

a. By signature on this Contract, the Contractor certifies its compliance, and the
compliance of Its Sut>-Contractofs. present or future, by stating that any person
associated therewith In the capacity of owner, partner, director, officer, principal
investor, prp|ect director, njanager, auditor, or any position of authority Involving
federal furxls:

1. Is not currently under suspension, debarment voluntary exclusion, or
determination of ineligiblllty t>y any Federal Ager)cy;

2. Does rxrt have a proposed debarment perKling;

3. Has not been suspended, debarred, voluntarily excluded or determined Ineligible
by any Federal Agency within the past three (3) years; and

4. Has not been Indicted, convicted, or had a dva judgment rendered against the finn
by a court of competent jurisdiction in any matter involving fraud or ofTicial
misconduct within the past three (3) years.

b. Where the Contractor or Its Sub-Contractor Is unable to certify to the statement In
Section a.1. above, the Contractor or its Sub-Contractor shall be declared ineligible to
enter Into Contract or participate in the project

0. Where the Contractor or Sub-Contractor is unable to certify to any of the statements
as listed in Sections a.2.. a.3., or a.4.. above, the Contractor or its Sub-Contractor
shall submit a written explanation to the NHED. The certification or explanation shall
be considered In connection with the NHED's determination whether to enter Into
Contract

d. The Contractor shall provide immediate written notice to the NHED if. at any time,
the Contractor or its ̂ l>Contractor, learn that its Debarment and Suspension
certification hasbecome erroneous by reason of changed circumstances.

Revised 6-25-21
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EXHIBIT P

ANTHLOBBYING

The Contractor agrees to comply with the provisions of Section 319 of Public Law 101-
121, Government wide Guidance for New Restrictions on Lobbying, and 31 U.S.C. 1352,
and further agrees to have the Contractor's representative, execute the foflowinq
Certification:

The Contractor certifies, by signing and submitting this contract, to the best of Ws/her
krtowtedge and belief,that

a. No federal appropriated funds have been paid or shall be paid, by or on behalf of the
undersigned, to any person for Influencing or atlemptiig to Influence any officer or
employee of any State or Federal Agency, a Memt)er of Congress, an officer or
employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress In connection with
the awarding of any Federal contract the making of any federal grant, the making of
any federal loan, the entering Into any cooperative agreement, and the extension,
contirwation, renewal amendment, or modlficatkm of any Federal contract grant loan,
or cooperative agreement.

b. tf any funds other than federally appropriated funds have been paid or shall be paid to
any person for Influencing or attempting to Influence an officer or employee of any
Federal Agency, a Member of Congress, and officer or employee of Congress, or an
employee of a Member of Congress in connection with this Federal contract grant
loan, or cooperative agreement the undersigned shall complete and submit the
•Disclosure of Lobbying Activities* form in accordance with its Instructions

httDs://www.Qsa.qov/fonms-librarv/disclosLirB-lobbvinQ-activities

c. This certification b a material representation of fact upon which reliance was placed
when thb transaction was made or entered into. Submbsion of thb certification b a
prerequbite for making and entering Into this transaction imposed by Section 1352,
Title 31 and U.S. Code. Any person who faDs to file the required certification shall be
subject to a dvll penalty of not less than $10,000and not more than $100,000 for each
such failure.

d. The Contractor abo agrees, by signing this contract that It shall require that the
language of this certifirallon be Included In subcontracts vrith all Sub-Contractor(s)
and lower-tier Sub-Contractors which exceed $100,000 and that all such Sub-
Contractors and lower-tier Sub-Contractors shall certify and disclose accordirrgly,

e. The NHED shall keep the firm's certification on file as part of its original contract The
Contractor shall keep individual certifications fiwn bD Sub-Contractors and lower-tier
Sub-Contractors on file. Certification shall be retained for three (3) years follovring
completion and acceptance of any givenproject

R0vised 6-25-21
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EXHIBIT G

RIGHTS TO INVENTIONS MADE UNDER A CONTRACT. COPY
RIGHTS AND CONFIDENTIALITY

Rights to Inventions Made Under a Contract or Agreement
Contracts or agreements for the performance of experimental, developmental, or research
work shall provide for the rights of the Federal Government and the recipient In any resutling
Invention in accordance with 37 CFR part 401, "Rights to Inventions Made by Nonprofit
Organizations ar>d Small Business Firms Under Government Grants, Contracts and
Cooperative Agreements," and any Implementing regulations issued by the NHED.

Any discovery or invention that arises during the course of the contract shall be reported to the
NHED. The Contractor Is required to disclose Inventions promptly to the contracting ofRcer
(within 2 months) after the Inventor cHsdoses II In writing to contractor personnel responsible
for patent matters. The awarding agerx^shall determine how rights In the Invention/discovery
shall be allocated consistent with "Government PatentPdicy" and Title 37 C.F.R. § 401.

Confidentiality
All Written and oral Information and materials disclosed or provided by the NHED under this
agreement constitutes Confldentia! Information, regardless of whether such information was
provided before or after the date on this agreement or how it was provided.

The Contractor and representatives thereof, acknowledge that by making use of, acquiring or
adding to information about matters and data related to this agreement, which are
confidential to the NHED and Its partners, must remain the exdustve property of the NHED.

Confidential Information mearts all data and information related to the business and operation
of the NHED, including but not limited to all school and student data contained in NH THle XV,
Education. Chapters 186-200.

Confidential Information includes but is not limited to, studertt and school district data,
revenue and cost information, the source code for computer software arKl hardware products
owned In part or in whole by the NHED, firwncial Information, partner mfonnat}on(ir)duding the
identity of NHED partners). Contractor and supplier Information, (including the identity of
NHED Contractors and suppliers), and any Informationthat has been marked "confidentiar or
"proprietary", or with the like designation. During the term of this contract the Contractor
agrees to abide by such rules as may be adopted from time to time by the NHED to maintain
the security of all confldentia) Infonnation. The Contractor further agrees that it will always
regardand preserve as confidential Infomration/data received during the performance of this
contract The Contractor will not use, copy, make notes, or use excerpts of any cortfidentlal
information, nor wfll it give, disclose, provide access to, or otherwise make available any
confidential information to any person not employed or contracted by the NHED or
subcontracted with the Contractor.

Ownership of intellectual Property
The NHED shall retain ownership of alt source data and other intellectual property of the
NHED provkJedto the Contractor In order to complete the services of this agreement. As well
the NHED wlH retain copyright ownership for any and all materials, patents and intellectual
property produced. Including, but not limited to, brochures, resource directories, protocols,
guidelines, posters, or reports. The Contractor shall not reproduce any materials fbr purposes
other than use for the terms under the contract without priorwritten approval from the NHED.

Revised 6-25-21
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EXHIBIT H

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE US CODE OF FEDERAL
REGULATIONS 34 CFR 364 and the FOLLOWING US CIRCULAR AS APPLICABLE

STATEMENT of ACCEPTANCE of Special Provisions

The organization will comply with the provisions of the US Code of Federal Regulations 34 CFR
3W and the following US Circular, if applicable: Office of Martagement and Budget (OEM)
Circular A-110 *Unifbrm Administrative Non-Profll Organizations.*

Superintendent of Schools or
Chief Officer of Agency:

Signature

Local Director of Project:
Signature

Date Signed:
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EXHIBITI

GENERAL EDUCATION PROVISIONS ACT (GEPA) Sec. 427 Attestation -
WORKFORCE INVESTMENT ACT, TITLE 11 - ADULT EDUCATION AND FAMILY LITERACY

This attestation outlines the steps that Nashua Adult Learning Center wQI ensure be taken
should the Adult Education application be funded.

The purpose of this requirement is to assist the United States Department of Education In
Implementing Its mission to ensure equal access to education and to promote educational
excellence.

If funded, the following steps will be taken to ensure equitable access to and equitable
participation In the project or activity to be conducted with federal adult education assistance by
addressing the access needs of students, teachers, and other program beneficiaries in order to
overcome barriers to equitable participation, Indudirtg barriers based on gender, race, color,
national origin, disability and age.

The Act highlights six types of barriers that can impede equitable access or participation;
gender, race, national origin, color, disability, or age. Based on local circumstances, determine
whether these or other barriers may prevent students, teachers, etc., from such access or
participation In the federally-funded project or activity. Please describe the steps to be taken to
comply with the GEPA requirements.

1
The Adult Learning Center believes in and practices Equal Opportunity as stated In the agenc/s
handbook, website, brochures, and materials distributed to students. The Executive Director

^,the Equal Opportunity Coordinator and has overall responsibility for assurir>g
'^grthe agency's policies. AH employees are responsible for promoting and

I cor>cepts of equal opportunity and diversity and assisting the agency In meetings
^ jbli^ttons. The ALC complies with Federal Civil Rights laws, IrKluding the American with

Disabilities Act (ADA) as welt as all state rules and regulations put forth by the NH Commission
for Human Rights. The agency employs two full-time Adult Education Counselors whose
purposes are to remove barriers to education for all students. The agency reaches out to the
State Disabilities Coordinator when guidance is r>eeded for certain students and also to a local
HR Attorney for council on equal and fair hiring practices. Finally, the building In which services
are provided Is 100% handicap accessible and we do have gen^r-neutral bathrooms.

Project Director.(Nameand Titlel 1

Signature of Project Director _ Date:
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EXHIBIT J

BUY AMERICAN ACT STATEMENT

PURCHASE OF AMERICAN-MADE EQUIPMENT AND PRODUCTS.— In the case of any
equipment or product that may be authorized to be purchased with financial assistance provided
using funds made avaflable under title I or II or under the Wagner-Peyser Act (29 U.S.C. 49 et
seq.), it Is the sense of Congress that entities receiving the assistance should, In expending the
assistance, purchase only American-made equipment and products.

This statement Is provided In accordance with Section 602 of the Workforce Innovation and
Opportunities Act of 2014.
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State of New Hampshire

Department of State

CERTIFICATE

I, David M. Scanlan, Sccretan* of Slate of the State ofNew Hampshire, do hereby certih* that NASHUA ADULT LEARNING

CENTER. INC. is a New Hampshire Nonprofit Corporation registered to transact business In New Hampshire on October 16.

1972. 1 further certify that all lees and documents required by the Secretary of Stole's office have been received and is in good

standing as far as this office is concerned.

Business ID: 61851

Certificate Number: 0006215931

SI

/w

a&.

A
%

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF.

I hereto set my hand and cause to be affixed

the Seal of the State ofNeu" Hampshire,

this 25ih day of April A.D. 2023.

David M. Scanlan

Secretary of Slate



CerttOcate of Authority (CorponaU>n. Nonprofit CorponxUm)

Comorttt«ll>«nlnrinn

L Kathleen Allen, hereby certify that I am duly elected Oerk/Secretary/Oflicer of
i^ame)

Nashua Adult I-eanung Ceoter. Inc. I hereby certify the following is a true copy of a vote at
(Name ofCorporation)

a meeting of the Board of Directors/shareholders, duly called and held on August 16.2022

at which a quorum of the Directors/shareholders were present and voting.

VOTED: That Carol Baldwin ^(may list more than one person) is
(Name and Title)

duly authorized to enter into contracts or agreements on behalf of

Nashua Adult Learning Center Tn^ with the State of New Hampshire and any of
(Name ofCorporation )

its agencies or dqiartments and further is authorized to execute any documents

which may in his/her judgment be desirable or necessary to effect the purpose of

this vote.

I hereby certify that said vote has not been amended or repealed and remains in full force

and effect as of the date of the contract to which this certificate is attached. This authority

remains valid for thirty (30) days from the date of this Corporate Resolution. I further certify

that It is understood that the State of New Hampshire will rely on this certificate as evidence that

the pcrson(s) listed above cuitcntly occupy the posilion(s) indicated and that diey have fiill

authority to bind the coiporation. To the extent that there are any limits on the authority of any

listed individual to bind the corporation in contracts with the State of New Hampshire, all such

limitations are expressly stated herein.

DATED: May 22. 2023 ATTEST:

(Name & Title)

fr
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Learn. GroMiLThrfvtt.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MINUTES OF MEETING

August 16.2022

This meeting was held at 4 Lake Street in Room

Board Member

Attendance
Board Member

Attendance

ALC Staff

Attendance

Kathleen Allen ✓ Carol Kreick ✓ Carol Baldwin ✓

Peg Bennett ✓ Sgt Frank Lombardi ✓ Jillian Link ✓

Sharon Cowcn Dorecn Manetta

Jennica Dearborn Kathie Nannicelli ✓

MarvDcRochc ✓ Caryl Sullivan ✓

Barry Garside ✓ Thn Thyne ✓

Steve Greenwoods ✓ Amir Toosi ✓

Cinda Guagliumi ✓

Opening: Kathie Nannicclli called the meeting to order and welcomed everyone. Kathic asked
every to introduce themselves and provided the group with ice breaker questions. Jillian Link
took a board member group picture and Conflict of Interest forms were handed out to board
members to sign and return to Carol Baldwin.

Board Development: Amir Toosi spoke about the upcoming Strategic Planning meetings for the
ALC. The first meeting will be held on August 24^ 2022 from 7:00 to 9:00 a.m. at Rivier
University, There will be a total of 7 working meetings and homework will be assigned. Amir
menUoned there will be a Special Meeting of the Board of Directors, likely in November, to
present a draft plan. The final plan will be approved at the December Board of Directors'
meeting.

Carol Baldwin followed up by noting how fortunate we are to have Amir facilitating our
Strategic Plan as it's costly to hire someone from outside and the end product has not been as
good as what Amir produces. The last ALC Strategic Plan was approved in January of2020 but
so much has changed that a new and updated plan is necessary.



Carol shared examples of other Strategic Plans from the Greater Nashua Chamber of Commerce
and the United Way that are on one page. Carol noted that Amir stresses the important of
keeping the plan to one page and tracking goals for success.

Finance Report: Carol Baldwin explained that Lisa Shadroui, Director of Finance, is no longer
with the ALC and that wc arc currently in-between Finance Directors. Warren Wheeler, who has
accepted the position, will be starting on Tuesday, September 6''', 2022.

Next, Carol reviewed the June 2022 Financials and Fiscal Year Budget for 2022-2023. Barry
Garside asked why the budget showed staff benefits and salaries decreasing this year. Carol
explained that there arc fewer staff, currently. Carol highlighted that enrollment for SAC is
increasing, with over 100 children more than last year at this time, so we arc actively hiring.

Carol next explained that this is the meeting where die Board approves her entering into
contracts with: NH Department of Education, for the ABE/ESL grant; USDA for milk for ECAP
and SAC; City of Nashua for CAC and/or CDBG funds; United Way for ECAP and/or Qcarway
funds.

Votes: Kathie Naniucelli asked members of the board to approve the following items:

a. Vote to approve June 2022 Financials

Motion to approve June 2022 Financiah made by Kathleen Allen. Second Made by
Tim Thyne. Motion carried

b. Vote to approve FY 22-23 Budget

Motion to approve FY 22-23 Budget made by Tim Thyne. Second Made by Amir
Toosi. Motion carried

c. Vote to approve 4% match to 403(b) Plan

Motion to approve 4% match made by Kathleen Allen. Second Made by Tim
Thyne. Motion carried

d. Vote to approve Carol Baldwin to enter into agreements with the entities listed
below and to sign all documents necessary to effectuate same.

i. State of New Hampshire Dept. of Ed. for all eligible Adult Ed. Grants
li. USDA Child and Adult Care Food Program

iii. City of Nashua for CAC and/or CDBG funds
iv. United Way for ECAP and Clearway funds

Motion to approve all ofthe above agreements in part d made by Carol Kreick.
Second Made by Kathleen Allen. Motion carried



Secretary's Report: Kathleen Allen. Secretary, presented the meeting minutes from the June 21
2022 meeting.

Motion to approve the mimtes of the Board ofDirectors meeting ofJune 21,2022, made by
Carol Kreick. Second made by Caryl Sullivan. Motion carried

Anniversary Committee Updates: Caryl Sullivan updated everyone on the 50'*' anniversary
planning. Currently, funds raised for the event, total 170k. We are still 30k away from our goal
of200k. Caryl asked board members to sell a minimum of 5 tickets at $125 ̂ h and try to
secure 1 sponsorship, ranging from $500 - $50k.

Carol Kreick asked Carol Baldwin to speak about Jeremy Griffiis and his Xploration Program so
new board members have an understanding of his program. A large part of the anniversary event
is to raise funds for a cargo van for the STEM program to make the program more mobile and
accessible.

Agency Updates: Carol Baldwin advised that Adult Education classes have ended for the
summer and that the next session will begin on September 19'^ Summer Camp ends on Friday
August 19,2022 to allow time to get the building ready for Clearway High School.

Carol shared that The Kings Daughters rent us the building for Clearway, at 40 Arlington Street,
for SI per month. Mitzi Banet, who is a part of The Kings Daughters, is wonderful to work and'
we split the cost of maintenance needed for the building.

There being no further comments or questions:

Motion to adjourn made by Kathie Nannicelli. Seconded by Caryl Sullivan. Motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Kathleen Allen
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Mission Statement

The Adult Learning Center will continue lo excel as an educational agency designed to provide
the academic skills, job training and support services needed for adults and young adults to
achieve more productive lives for themselves and their children.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors of

Nashua Adult Learning Center, Inc.

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Nashua Adult Learning Center, Inc.
(a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30.
2022 and 2021, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows
for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Nashua Adult Learning Center. Inc. as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, and
the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in
the Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are required to be independent of Nashua Adult Learning Center, Inc. and to meet our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to
our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Nashua
Adult Learning Center, Inc.'s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the
date that the financial statements are available to be issued.



Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditors' report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance
but is not absolute assurance and therefore Is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they
would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit In accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

•  Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit.

•  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Nashua Adult Learning Center, Inc.'s
internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

•  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

•  Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Nashua Adult Learning Center, Inc.'s
ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain
Internal control related matters that we identified during the audit.

Wolfeboro, New Hampshire
September 23, 2022



NASHUA ADULT LEARNING CEMTgR. INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSmON

JUNE 30. 2022 AND 2021

assets

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable

Promises to give
Prepaid expenses

Total current assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Land, building, and Improvements
Furniture and equipment

Less; accumulated depredation

Total property and equipment

OTHER ASSETS

Promises to give, net of current portion above
Investments

eeneficial interest

Total other assets

Total assets

2022

2.008.079
185,879

143,712
27,882

2.365.552

3,173,257
769,854

3,943,111
(2,656,744)

1,286,367

20,606

1,080,882
249.443

1.350,931

2021

2,175.092

106,386
87,252
17,523

2.386,253

3,173.257
723,765

3,897,022
(2,521,486)

1.375.536

58,313

1.247.738
281.154

1,587,205

^  6no:>8fin s 5 34flflQ4

UABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and payroll liabilities
Deferred revenue

Paycheck Protection Program loans

Total current liabilities

NET ASSETS

Without donor restrictions

Wrth donor restrictions

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

46,155

227,748

52.242

326,145

4,432,194
244.511

4,676.705

32,740

222,838

26,656
1,081.200

1.363,434

3,778,304
207,256

3.985,560

S  5Q02 85Q ^ 5 348 004

See Notes to Financial Statements
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NASHUA ADULT LEARNING CENTER IWC

STATEMENT OF ACTMTIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2022

Without Donor With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Revenue and support
State of New Hampshire - Education $  . 1,276,222 $ $  1,276,222
State of New Hampshire 275,663 . 275,663
City of Nashua - Public School 624,000 - 624,000
Other government grants 100.000 - 100,000
Paycheck Protection Program loan forgiveness income 1,071,418 - 1,071,418
Program service fees 2.049.007 - 2,049,007

Contributions 47,503 108,009 153,512
Investment loss (203,422) - (203,422)
Decrease in ber>eficial interest (31.711) - (31,711)
Other revenue 4,050 - 4,050
Net assets released from restrictions 68,754 (68.754) -

Total revenue and support 5,281,484 37.255 5.318.739

EXPENSES

Program services
Adult basic education 845,692 - 845,692
Clearway 832,047 . 832.047
Community education & computer technology 37,471 - 37,471
Childcare 674.136 . 674,136
School age childcare 1,555,504 - 1,555,504

Supporting activities
Management and general 652,017 - 652,017
Fundraising 30,727 - 30,727

Total expenses 4.627.594
- 4.627.594

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 653,890 37,255 691,145

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 3.778.304 207,256 3.985.560

NET ASSETS. END OF YEAR i  4.432.194 s afi7R7n';

Sdd Notes to Financial Statements
r
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NASHUA ADULT LFARWING CFNTFR IMC

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2021

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Revenue and support
State of New Hampshire • Education

State of New Hampshire
City of Nashua - Public School
Other govemn^t grants
Program service fees
Contributions

In-kind contributions

Investment ir>come

Other revenue

Increase in beneficial interest

Net assets released from restrictions

Total revenue and support

EXPENSES

Program services
Adult basic education

Clearway
Community education & computer technology
Childcare

School age childcare
Supporting activities

Management and general

Without Donor

Restrictions

761.688

1.246.659

619.410

50,000
467,173

161.329

289,803

13,485
63,371

50,830

3.723,748

750,442

790,093
94,936

484,834

820,135

577,986
33.022

With Donor

Restrictions

19.273

63.357

(50.8301

31,800

Total

761,688

1,246,659
619,410

50,000

467,173

180,602

63,357

289,803

13,485

63,371

3,755,548

750,442

790,093

94,936

484,834

820,135

577,986
33,022

Total expenses 3,551.448 3.551.448

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 172,300 31,800 204,100

NET ASSETS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,606.004 175,456 3.781,460

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR S  3 778 304 207.256 S  3.985 560

See Notes to Financial Statements
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NASHUA ADULT LFARWttJQ CEMTER IMC

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 AND 2021

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Change in net assets
Adjustment to recondte change in net assets

net cash from operating activities:
Depredation

Unrealized (gains) losses on investments
Realized gains on Investments

(Increase) decrease in benefidal interest
Noncash contributions and promises to give
In-kind rent

Paycheck Protection Program loan forgiveness
(Increase) decrease in assets:

Accounts receivable

Promises to give, exdusive of In-kind

Prepaid expenses

Increase (decrease) in liabilities:

Accounts payable
Accrued payroll and payroll liabilities

Deferred revenue

NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of property and equipment

Receipts of interest and dividends reinvested

Purchase of investments

Proceeds from the sale of investments

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Borrowings on Paycheck Protection Program loan

NET CASH PROVIDED BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR

2022 2021

$  691,145 $  204,100

135,257 134,879

316.020 (189,389)
(45.151) (64,212)
31.711 (63,371)

(41.818) (63,357)
21.857 18,998

(1,081.200)
•

(79,493) (40.703)
1,208 1,318

(10,359) 10,284

13,415 10,208
4,910 39,372
25.586 (27.881)

(16.912) (29.754)

(46.088) (63,218)
(71,715) (47.083)

(361,396) (292,371)
329.098 369.232

(150.101)

(167.013)

2.175.092

(33,440)

444.400

444.400

381.206

1.793.886

2  2-008.079 S 2 175092

See Notes to Financial Statements
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NASHUA ADULT LEARMING CENTER. INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 AND 2021

N0TE1. ORGANIZATION

Nashua Adult Learning Center, Inc. (the Organization) is an educational agency
designed to provide academic skills, job training, and the support services needed
for adults and young adults to achieve more productive lives for themselves and
their families. The goals of the Organization have been formulated to respond to
identified community needs; to assist adults to increase their basic educational and
life coping skills; to prepare individuals for the local wortcplace by providing
pathways from school to work, job training, or higher education; to assist individuals
to cope with social, family, and work issues by providing community education
programs; and to assist adults to participate in education, job training, and the
workforce by providing needed support services of family literacy, childcare, school
age care and parenting classes. The Organization runs an Adult Basic Education
program, which includes students studying to take the HiSET exam (formerly the
GED) and immigrants and refugees learning English. The Organization also runs
an alternative high school for at-risk teens, a high quality, low-cost childcare center,
on site before and after school care at neighborhood elementary schools, and
several computer technology programs. The Organization collaborates regularly
with other organizations to bring services to mutual clients.

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis
of accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
Support is recorded when received or pledged. Revenue is recorded when
services are rendered. Expenses are recorded when the obligation has been
incurred.

Basis of Presentation

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared in accordance
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (US GAAP), which require the
Organization to report information regarding its financial position and activities
according to the following net asset classifications:

Net assets without donor restrictions - Net assets that are not subject to
donor-imposed restrictions and may be expended for any purpose in
performing the primary objectives of the Organization. These net assets may
be used at the discretion of the Organization's management and board of
directors.



NASHUA ADULT LEARNING CENTER. IMC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES fcontlnuedl

Net assets with donor restrictions - Net assets subject to stipulations
imposed by donors and grantors. Some donor restrictions are temporary in
nature; those restrictions will be met by actions of the Organization or by
passage of time. Other donor restrictions are perpetual in nature, whereby
the donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in perpetuity.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

The Organization utilizes the allowance method of accounting for bad debts. No
allowance was determined to be necessary as of June 30, 2022 and 2021. The
allowance is based on past historical experience and management review of
specific accounts. The Organization has no policy for charging interest on
overdue accounts nor are its accounts receivable pledged as collateral.

Contributior^ Receivable

Contributions, including unconditional promises to give, are recorded as made. All
contributions are available for unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the
donor. Conditional promises to give are recognized when the conditions on which
they depend are substantially met. Unconditional promises to give due in the next
year are recorded at their net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give due
in subsequent years are reported at the present value of their net realizable value,
using risk-free interest rates applicable to the years in which the promises are to be
received.

Property. Equipment and Depreciation

Property and equipment are recorded at cost (or fair value if donated) and are
depreciated using the straight-line method over estimated useful lives as follows:

Description Life

Buildings and improvements 5-50 years
Furniture and equipment 5 -10 years

Depreciation expense for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 amounted to
$135,257 and $134,879, respectively.
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LEARNtNG CEMTgR IMC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES fcontinued)

Investments

Investments are reported at cost if purchased, or at fair value, if donated.
Thereafter, investments are reported at their fair values in the statements of
financial position, and changes in fair value are reported as investment return in the
statements of activities.

Purchases and sales of securities are reflected on a trade-date basis. Gains and
losses on sales of securities are based on average cost and are recorded in the
statements of activities in the period in which the securities are sold. Interest is
recorded when earned. Dividends are accrued as of the ex-dividend date.

Accrued Earned Time

The Organization has accrued a liability for future compensated leave time that its
employees have earned and which is vested with the employee. Accrued earned
time amounted to $64,158 and $74,425 as of June 30, 2022 and 2021,
respectively.

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue represents fees for various programs collected in advance of
services to be rendered.

Revenue Recoanltion

In May of 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2014-09,
Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606). This ASU is a
comprehensive revenue recognition model that requires an organization to
recognize revenue to depict the transfer of goods or services to a customer at an
amount that reflects the consideration it expects to receive in excharrge for those
goods or services. The Organization adopted this ASU on July 1, 2020, using the
modified retrospective approach and applied this ASU only to contracts not
completed as of July 1, 2020. Contracts and transactions with customers
predominantly contain a single performance obligation. The impact of adopting this
ASU was not material to the financial statements.

The Organization records the following exchange transaction revenue in its
statements of activities for the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021:

Program Service Fees - Revenue from educational programs and workforce
training is generally recognized over time as classes or related sessions are
offered.

Revenue from providing childcare services is recognized upon completion of
providing such services.
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NASHUA ADULT LgARMING CENTER. INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POUCIES (continued)

Contract Balances

Contract balances as a result of contracts and transactions with customers primarily
consist of deferred registration fees and deferred tuition for educational classes and
childcare services included in deferred revenue in the Organization's statements of
financial position. The Organization's deferred revenue amounted to $52,242 and
$26,656 at June 30,2022 and 2021, respectively.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as net assets without donor restrictions or net

assets with donor restrictions, depending on the existence and/or nature of any
donor-imposed restrictions. Contributions that are restricted by the donor are
reported as an increase in net assets without donor restrictions if the restriction
expires in the reporting period in which the contribution is recognized. All other
donor restricted contributions are reported as an increase in net assets with donor
restrictions, depending on the nature of restriction. When a restriction expires (that
is. when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished),
net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor

restrictions and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from
restrictions.

Contributions of donated non-cash assets are recorded at their fair values in the

period received. Contributions of donated services that create or enhance non-
financial assets or that require specialized skills, which are provided by the
individuais.possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not
provided by donations, are recorded at their fair values in the period received.

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been
summarized on a functional basis. Accordingly, costs have been allocated among
the program services and supporting activities benefited. Occupancy costs have
been grouped and allocated to the programs as a line item. Such allocations have
been.determined by management on an equitable basis.

The expenses that are allocated include the following:

Expense Method of allocation

Salaries and benefits Time and effort

Occupancy Square footage/revenues
Depreciation Square footage
All other expenses Direct assignment

12



NASHUA ADULT LEARNING CENTER. IMC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued^

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Reclasstfications

Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to conform to the current year
presentation.

Income Taxes

The Organization is exempt from income taxes under section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code. However, income from certain activities not directly related
to the Organization's tax-exempt purpose is subject to taxation as unrelated
business income.

The Organization's income tax filings are subject to audit by various taxing
authorities. The Organization believes it has met all the requirements to maintain its
not-for-profit status and has taken no uncertain tax positions that would require
adjustment to the financial statements. It is the Organization's policy to expense
taxes when paid and any interest and penalties associated with its income tax
obligations.

New Accountino Pronouncements

As of July 1, 2021, the Organization adopted the provisions of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2020-
07. Presentation and Disclosures by Not-for-Profit Entities for Contributed
Nonfinancial Assets (Topic 958), as amended. ASU 2020-07 applied to the
presentation and disclosure of nonfinancial assets received by not-for-profit
organizations and increases transparency of such contributions. Results for
reporting the years June 30, 2022 and 2021 are presented under FASB ASC Topic
958. The ASU has been applied retrospectively to all periods presented, with no
material effect on previously issued financial statements.

13



NOTE 3.

NASHUA ADULT LEARNING CENTgR IMC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 AND 2021

LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY

The following represents the Organization's financial assets as of June 30 2022
and 2021:

2022 2021

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable

Promises to give
Investments

Beneficial interest

Total financial assets

Less amounts not available to be used

within one year:
Net assets with donor restrictions

Less net assets with purpose and time
restrictions to be met in less than a year

Quasi endowment established by the board
Long-term promises to give
Beneficial Interest

Amounts not available within one year

Financial assets available to meet general
expenditures over the next twelve months

$ 2,008,079
185,879

164,318
1,080,882

249.443

umm

$ 2.175.092
106,386
145,565

1,247,738

281.154

$  244,511 $ 207.256

(115,000)
1.090.574

20,606
249.443

(68,754)
1,305,735

58,313
281.154

1.490.134 1.783.704

?g,172.2?1

The Organization's goal is generally to maintain financial assets to meet 90 days of
operating expenses (approximately $1,100,000). As part of its liquidity plan, excess
cash is invested in short-term investments, including money market accounts.

NOTE 4. PROMISES TO GIVE

Unconditional promises to give as of June 30, 2022 and 2021 consisted of the
following:

2022 2021

United Way
City of Nashua- CDBG
Various

Present value of donated use of facilities

Promises to give

$  16,250 $ 47,646
106,250 25,000

9,638
63.65443.069

^  1^5.938
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NASHUA ADULT LEARNING CENTER. IMC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 4. PROMISES TO GIVE fcontinued^

Promises to give are due as follows:
In less than one year
Over one year

Gross Contributions receivable

Less: Discount to present value

Contributions receivable, net

2022

$  143,712
21.857

165,569
f 1.251)

2021

87,252
58.686

145,938
(373)

S  164,318 $ 145 565

Contributions receivable expected to be collected in longer than one year are
discounted using the rate of retum on the three year U.S. Treasury Note of 2.99%
and 0.44% as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

NOTE 5. INVESTMENTS

The Organization's Investments are presented in the financial statements in the
aggregate at fair value and consisted of the following as of June 30, 2022 and
2021:

2022

Market

Value Cost

Mutual Funds,

Exchange Traded
Funds and Closed -

Ended Funds

2021

Market

Value Cost

^1 213 094 $1.247.738 $ 1.057.770

Components of Investment Retum:

Interest and dividend income

Unrealized gain (loss) on investments
Realized gain on investments
Investment fees

zm

77,940

(316,020)
45.151

M0.493)

2021

47,125

189,389
64,212
(10.923)

S  (203.422) $ 289 803
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NASHUA ADULT L FARMIMr; CFNTgR INC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 6. BENEFICIAL INTEREST

The Organization is a beneficiary of an agency endown>ent fund at the New
Hampshire Charitable Foundation. Pursuant to the terms of the resolution
establishing this fund, property contributed to The New Hampshire Charitable
Foundation is held as a separate fund designated for the benefit of Nashua Adult
Learning Center, Inc.

In accordance with its spending policy, the Foundation can make distributions from
the fund to the Organization of approximately 4.03% of the market value of the fund
per year. The estimated value of the future distributions from the fund is included in
these financial statements as required; however, all property in the fund was
contributed to The New Hampshire Charitable Foundation to be held and
administered for the benefit of Nashua Adult Learning Center, Inc.

The Organization did not contribute to the fund during the years ended June 30.
2022 and 2021. The Oiganization received a distribution of $10,751 and $11,252
from the Foundation during the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.
The fair value of the fund assets were $249,443 and $281,154, on June 30, 2022
and 2021. respectively.

NOTE 7. PAYCHECK PROTECTION PROGRAM LOANS

During the year ended June 30. 2020, the Organization applied for and was
awarded a first draw Paycheck Protection Program loan through the Small
Business Administration (SBA). Loan forgiveness was possible if certain criteria
were met. Any amounts not forgiven were to be repaid over a five-year period, with
payments deferred for the first six months. Interest would be stated at 1%. The loan
amounted to $636,800 at June 30, 2021 and was recorded as a liability on the
accompanying statement of financial position. During the year ended June 30,
2022, the Organization received loan forgiveness in the amount $627,018, which is
recorded as Paycheck Protection Program loan forgiveness income on the
accompanying statement of activities. The remaining loan balance of $9,782 was
repaid in full during the year ended June 30, 2022, in eight payments beginning
September 1, 2021.

During the year ended June 30, 2021, the Organization applied for and was
awarded a second draw Paycheck Protection Program loan through the SBA. Loan
forgiveness was possible if certain criteria were met. Any amounts not forgiven
were to be repaid over a five-year period, with payments deferred for the first six
months. Interest would be stated at 1%. The loan amounted to $444,400 at June
30, 2021 and was recorded as a liability on the accompanying statement of
financial position. During the year ended June 30, 2022, the loan was forgiven in
full and is recognized as Paycheck Protection Program loan forgiveness income on
the accompanying statement of activities.
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NASHUA ADULT LEARNING CENTER. IMC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 8. OCCUPANCY COSTS

Occupancy costs related to the two buildings used by the Organization have been
allocated to the various programs as a line item on the statements of functional
expenses.

The following details the expenses that make up the occupancy cost

Personnel

Payroll taxes
Employee benefits
Contract services

Supplies
Utilities

Rent

Repairs and maintenance
Depreciation

Total occupancy costs

2022 2021

$ 157,654 $  137,075
12,245 10,050
24,669 24,741
18,834 17,326
17,096 6,459
83,940 64,065
21,920 20,722
22,896 23,667
103.046 107.681

462.300 £  411786

NOTE 9. IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS

The Organization received the following in-kind contributions during the years
ended June 30,2022 and 2021:

2022 2021

Donated facilities

The Organization's policy related to in-kind contributions is to utilize the assets
given to carry out the mission of the Organization. If an asset is provided that does
not allow the Organization to utilize it in its normal course of business, the asset will
be sold at its fair value as determined by appraisal or specialist depending on the
type of asset. Donated facilities for the year ended June 30, 2021 were considered
contributions with donor restrictions. The use of the facilities is restricted to the
administration of an alternative high school and other incidental educational
purposes.

17



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 9. IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS fcontlnuedl

Donated Facilities

During the year ended June 20, 2021, the Organization entered into a lease
agreement, whereby the Organization would lease a building. The initial term of the
lease was for a three-year period ending June 30. 2024, with an annual base rent
of $12. An independent appraisal determined that the fair value of the lease was
$21,539 annually. In connection with this lease agreement, the Organization
discounted the value of the three-year initial term of the lease and recorded a
contribution with donor restrictions during the year ended June 30. 2021. Net
assets released from restriction was $21,539 and rent expense of $21.920 were
recorded in connection with this lease agreement for the year ended June 30. 2022.
For the year ended June 30, 2021, net assets released from restrictions was
$20,651 and rent expense of $20,722 were recorded.

NOTE 10. CONCENTRATION OF RISK

The Organization maintains its cash balances at a local bank which, from time to
time, may exceed federally insured limits. The Organization has not experienced
any losses in such accounts and believes it is not exposed to any significant risk
with respect to these accounts.

NOTE 11. NET ASSETS

Net assets with donor restrictions were as follows for the years ended June 30
2022 and 2021:

Special Purpose Restrictions:
Scholarships
NH Charitable Foundation

Translation materials

United Way ECAP Training
Tuitioning Program
GAG City of Nashua ECAP
GDBG City of Nashua Roof
50*^ Gala Roof & Van

Time Restrictions:

Donated use of facilities

United Way

Total net assets with donor restrictions

$

2022

79.008 $

1,426

500

25,000

75,000

5,509

41,818
16.250

82,179
9,638

2,419
2,093

63,357
47.570

^  207256
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NASHUA ADULT LEARNING CENTER. INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 11. NET ASSETS fcontlnuedi

Net assets without donor restrictions for the years ended June 30. 2022 and 2021
were as follows;

2022 2021

Undesignated $3,341,620 $ 2.472,569
Board designated 1.090.574 1.305.735

Total net assets without donor restrictions $ 3.778.304

Net assets released from net assets with donor restrictions are as follows:

2022 2021

Satisfaction of Purpose Restrictions:
Scholarships $  3.171 $  5,894
NH Charitable Foundation 9,638 -

ECAP bikes . 920
Translation materials 993 50

United Way ECAP training 2.093 -

Satisfaction of Time Restrictions:

Donated use of facilities 21,539 20,651
Barker Foundation - 7,135
United Way 31.320 16.180

Total net assets released S  50.830

NOTE 12. BOARD DESIGNATED ENDOWMENT

During the year ended June 30, 2018, the board of directors established a general
endowment fund (see Note 5) to support the mission of the Organization. Since
that amount resulted from internal designation and is not donor restricted, it is
classified and reported as net assets without donor restrictions. The balance in
the board designated endowment amounted to $1,090,574 and $1,305,735 at
June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

The Organization's spending policy requires the fair value of the endowment
portfolio to be one million dollars before a distribution of spendable income is to
be approved. Once the fair value of the endowment portfolio has reached an
amount in excess of one million dollars, or in case of emergency, the
Organization will be authorized to withdraw a percentage of the principal and
income for operating and capital improvements. Spendable income will be
calculated as four percent of the rolling three-year average of the endowment
portfolio value. The Organization did not receive any distributions from the
endowment portfolio during the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021.
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NASHUA ADULT LEARNING CEMTFR INH

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 13. LEASES

The Organization leases a building on Ariinglon Street in Nashua, NH, pursuant to
the terms of a lease agreement. The lease was renewed in June 2021 for a three-
year term beginning July 1. 2021 to June 30, 2024. The lease agreement requires
rent of $1 to be paid monthly.

The value of the lease has been recorded as contribution revenue and rent
expense at fair value. The Organization is responsible for all utilities, repairs and
maintenance. The remaining fair value of the lease term is $41,818.

After-school programs are conducted at various schools in the greater Nashua
area. Rent is paid to the school district as a tenant at will.

During March of 2019, the Organization entered into a written lease agreement to
lease two copiers. The terms of the lease call for monthly payments of $353
through March of 2024.

During November of 2019, the Organization entered Into a written lease agreement
to lease two copiers. The terms of the lease call for monthly payments of $372
through November of 2024.

During March of 2020, the Organization entered into a written lease agreement to
lease a postage machine. The terms of the lease call for quarterly payments of
$398 through June of 2025.

During December of 2020, the Organization entered into a written lease agreement
to lease two copiers. The terms of the lease call for monthly payments of $325
through December of 2025.

Total rent expense under all lease agreerT>ents for the years ended June 30, 2022
and 2021 was $38,670 and $30,681, respectively.

Future minimum lease payments at June 30,2022 were as follows:

Year Ending
June 30 Amount Due

2023 $ 19,025
2024 10,249
2025 5,760
2026 1.625

$  36.659
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NASHUA ADULT LEARMING CEMTER

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 14. RETIREMENT PLAN

The Organization adopted a qualified 403(b) retirement plan. All employees are
eligible to participate in the Plan. The Organization may make discretionary
matching contributions after six months of service. The Organization made
matching contributions to the 403(b) retirement plan of $56,041 and $51,141 for the
years ended June 30,2022 and 2021, respectively.

NOTE 15. FAIR VALUE INVESTMENTS

The Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures Topic of the codification defines fair
value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date and sets out a fair value hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest
priority to quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1)
and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3). Inputs are broadly defined
under the Topic as assumptions market participants would use in pricing an asset
or liability. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under the Topic are described
below:

Level 1:

Level 2:

Quoted market prices in active markets, such as the New York
Stock Exchange, for identical assets or liabilities.

Observable market prices based on inputs or unobservable inputs
that are corroborated by market data.

Level 3: Unobservable inputs that are not corroborated by market data.

The Organization assesses the levels of the investments at each measurement
date, and transfers between levels are recognized on the actual date of the event or
change in drcumstances that caused the transfer. For the years ended June 30,
2022 and 2021, there were no such transfers.

For the years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, the application of valuation
techniques applied to similar assets and liabilities has been consistent. The
following is a description of the valuation methodologies used for instruments
measured at fair value on a recurring basis.

Beneficial Interest In Assets Held bv Others

The fair value of beneficial interest in assets held by others is based upon the fair
value of the assets held by the New Hampshire Charitable Foundation.
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NASHUA ADULT LFARMING CEMTER. INC

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 16. FAIR VALUE INVESTMENTS fcontlnuedl

Mutual funds, exchange traded funds, closed-ended funds

Valued at the daily closing price as reported by the fund. The mutual funds held by
the Organization are open-end mutual funds that are registered with the Securities
and Exchange Commission. These funds are required to publish their daily net
asset value (NAV) and to transact at that price.

The following tables present the Organization's fair value hierarchy for the
investments as of June 30,2022 and 2021:

Beneficial interest

in assets held by
others

Mutual funds,
exchange traded
funds, closed-
end funds

Quoted Prices

Active Markets Significant
for Identical

Total

6/30/2022

Assets

Level 1

$  249,443 $

1.080.882 1.080.882

Total fair value $ 1 330 325 $ 1.080.882

Significant
Observable Unobservable

InputsInputs
Level 2 Level 3

$  249,443 $

1

Beneficial interest

in assets held

by others

Total

6/30/2021

Quoted Prices

Active Markets

for Identical

Assets

Level 1

$  281,154 $

Significant
Ot)servable

Inputs
Level 2

Significant
Unobservable

Inputs
Level 3

$  281,154 $

Mutual funds,

exchange traded
funds, closed-
end funds 1.247.738 1.247.738

Total fair value $ 1.528.892
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NASHUA ADULT LFARMIMG CEMTER. INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 16. EMERGENCY RELIEF FUNDING

During the year ended June 30, 2021, the Organization applied for and received a
Child Care Recovery and Stabilization Program grant in the amount of $999,724
through the New Hampshire Governor's Office of Emergency Relief and Recovery.
The funds were awarded to reimburse for necessary business expenses and losses
in the Organization's child care programs as a result of the C0VID;19 pandemic.
The amount has been reported as State of New Hampshire grant revenue on the
accompanying statement of activities.

During the year ended June 30, 2021, the Organization applied for and received a
Coronavirus Response and Relief Supplemental Appropriations grant in the amount
of $171,123 administered by the New Hampshire Department of Health and Human
Services. The funds were awarded to reimburse for necessary business expenses
and losses in the Organization's child care programs as a result of the COVID-19
pandemic. The amount has been reported as State of New Hampshire grant
revenue on the accompanying statement of activities.

During the year ended June 30. 2022, the Organization applied for and received a
Child Care Achieving Stabilization Program grant in the amount of $171,123
administered by the New Hampshire Department of Health and Human Services.
The funds were awarded to reimburse for key operating expenses, including wages
and benefits, rent and utilities, cleaning and sanitation supplies and services, and
many other things necessary to maintain or resume child care services during and
after the COVID-19 pandemic. The amount has been reported as State of New
Hampshire - Education revenue on the accompanying statement of activities.

NOTE 17. COVID-19

The impact of the novel coronavirus (COVID-19) and measures to prevent its
spread continue to affect the Organization's operations. The significance of the
impact of these disruptions, including the extent of their adverse impact on the
Organization's financial and operational results, will be dictated by the length of
time that such disruptions continue and, in turn, will depend on the currently
unknowable duration of the COVID-19 pandemic and the impact of governmental
regulations that might be imposed in response to the pandemic. The Organization's
operations could also be impacted should the dismptions from COVID-19 lead to
changes in consumer and donor behavior. The COVID-19 impact on the capital
markets could also impact the Organization's cost of borrowing. There are certain
limitations on the Organization's ability to mitigate the adverse financial impact of
these items. COVID-19 also makes it more challenging for management to
estimate future performance of the operations, particularly over the near to medium
term.

23



NASHUA ADULT LEARNING CENTER. INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30. 2022 AND 2021

NOTE 18. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events are events or transactions that occur after the statement of
financial position date, but before financial statements are available to be issued.
Recognized subsequent events are events or transactions that provide additional
evidence about conditions that existed at the statement of financial position date,
including the estimates inherent in the process of preparing financial statements.
Non-recognized subsequent events are events that provide evidence about
conditions that did not exist at the statement of financial position date, but arose
after that date.

Management has evaluated subsequent events through September 23, 2022. the
date the June 30, 2022 financial statements were available for issuance.
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Carol Baldwin, SHRM-CP

SKILLS

A resourceful, flexible and well-rounded team player, and leader, with strong oral and written communication
skills. Able to build relationships, engage staff, manage projects and deliver results for organizational success.
Proficient in both the strategic and operational sides of an organization. In addition to solid background in the
areas of law, human resources, corporate philanthropy and adult education, also possess the organizational and
influencing skills necessary for fundraising.

WORK EXPERIENCE

^  Adult Learning Center, 4 Lake Street
Nashua, New Hampshire 03060

Executive Director

June 2014 - present

Promote an environment where staff and students are able to carry out the objectives of the
Center.

Provide and support enriching experiences for adults and teenagers who recognize the need for
additional education to function at their optimal level.
Work with the Board of Directors and the community to carry out and promote the mission of
the Center.

E)evelop programs that reflect the needs of the community and the goals of the Center.
Provide sound fiscal management of the Center.

Riverstone Resources LLC, 250 Commercial Street
Manchester, New Hampshire 03101

Human Resources Manager

August 1999 to May 2014

August 2011 to May 2014

Responsible for all employee benefits, from health and welfare to 40l(k) plan, including annual
benefits negotiations, daily administration, vendor management, employee education, open
enrollment and all compliance requirements.
Coordinate, and present at, employee education workshops on topics related to financial
planning and health and welfare benefits.
Serve as the Company's recruiter and manage all aspects of staffing, from temporary to
permanent, including preparation ofjob descriptions, completion ofjob requisitions, outside
recruiter negotiations, interviewing, hiring and onboarding.
Project Manager for numerous software initiatives including implementation of a Learning
Management System and conversion of an employee stock purchase plan from foreign to US
vendor. Participated in a three year company infrastructure project.
Implemented employee background screening procedure from adoption of formal company
policy to set up with vendor to ordering and analyzing background reports.
Compose employee communications on behalf of HR Team as well as review and approve
communications from other departments.
Oversee HR summer help and college interns including working with outside counsel to obtain
appropriate visas.

Liaison for HR issues requiring the assistance of outside counsel.
Responsible for annual 401(k) audit and subsequent 5500 Filing.



•  Appointed RiverSlone Resources Community Support Coordinator, by CEO in 2009,
overseeing corporate donations program and representing company at non-profit events.
Responsible for developing, tracking and reporting on a sizeable corporate donations budget.

Senior Corporate Paralegal August 1999 to August 2011

•  Maintained corporate records and contracts for over thirty companies domiciled throughout the
United States.

•  Responsible for compliance with secretary of slate and insurance department regulations for
foreign and domestic entities.

•  Prepared annual reports and drafted corporate resolutions, agendas and memorandums to the
board of directors.

• Negotiated contracts with outside vendors.
•  Performed extensive legal research.

•  Supervised legal assistants.
•  Formed and dissolved companies; assisted counsel with mergers and acquisitions.
•  Interacted daily with board of directors, senior management team, and finance department as

well as outside counsel and auditors.

•  Annually prepared department budget in accordance with finance department specifications.

Jordan, Maynard & Parodi, PLLC, 40 East Pearl Street March 1985 to August 1999
Nashua, New Hampshire 03060
Paralegal under the direction of Attorney Edward A. Jordan, Senior Partner in a general practice law
firm. Concentration: commercial real estate, corporate and bankruptcy law.

Rivier University Fall 1996 to Spring 2001
Nashua, NH

Team-Instructor, Real Estate Titles and Transactions, fall 1996, 1997, 1998, and 1999
Team-Instructor, Advanced Real Estate Titles and Transactions Rivier College, spring 1998
Adjunct Faculty (solo), Real Estate Titles and Transaction, Introduction to Paralegal Studies
1999 to 2001

VOLUNTEER WORK

Greater Nashua Chamber of Commerce Executive Committee 2019 to present
Adult Learning Center Board of Directors 2007 to 2013; President 2009 - 2010
Appointed by Mayor Donchess to the Personnel Advisory Board 2015 to 2018
Past member of MBK Executive Committee

First Church Nashua Personnel Committee and Strategic Planning Team 2016 to present
Past Member of Rotary West - Scholarship and Ribfest Committee

EDUCATION

PHR (now SHRM-CP) Designation December 2012. Qualified to sit for exam after one year of HR
experience

Masters in Educational Studies Adults/Concentration in Counseling
Rivier University, Nashua, NH - May 2001
Bachelor of Science - Paralegal Studies, cum laude
Rivier University. Nashua, NH - May 1995



William C. Bissonnette

OBJECTIVE: Secure a position in Adult Education best utilizing my successful community
connections, teaching experience, assessment and job placement skills to assist students in
realizing both their educational and vocational goals.

EDUCATION: Plymouth State College - 2010- 2012 - ESUTESOL Certificate
Keene State College -1987- 1990 - BA American Studies

EDUCATIONAL EXPERIENCE: 2014-present

ESL Instructor, Nashua Adult Learning Center, Nashua, NH -09/15-present

•  Plan, organize, and provide instruction in English that meet state and
center standards

•  Provide instruction that is consistent and coordinated with the centers
instructional program so as to ensure that students meet and exceed
learning targets

•  bcvelop and deliver lesson plans that utilize a broad range of appropriate
teaching techniques and strategies, to include providing lessons in a
virtual or remote setting

•  Provide a nurturing and supportive learning environment that encourages
student responsibility and incorporates challenging instructional
strategies

Career Transition Specialist - NH Job Corps, Manchester, NH - 04/2016 -present
•  Responsible for transitional support and placement services leading to

qualified full-time jobs, education, and military services for NH Job
Corps students

• Network with business and community organizations for job placement
•  Provide current/post graduate support for students to monitor success
•  Encourage student ambition via resume and mock interview assistance

•  Ensure timely student transport to interviews, job fairs, and college tours
•  Oversee case management to ensure success of students on case load.

Job - Plnkciion Academy, Derry, NH 09/2014-06/2015
• Mentored students through graduated levels of 'Work to Learn" Program
•  Level 1: Guided students towards competency in understanding

employee expectations and basic employability skills
•  Level 2: Off-campus mentoring: Geared towards developing soft-skills

to work within the community at local businesses
•  Level 3: Soft-skills training - assisted students with developing the

proper job eliquene, workplace knowledge and communication skills



Paraprofessional II - Pinkerton Academy, Derry, NH 09/2014-06/2015
•  Assisted case manager and classroom teachers to develop and modify

classroom assignments
•  Prepared daily assignments, study guides and buddy notes as needed
•  Reviewed lEP's reports and other medical/school records as needed

• Met with case coordinators, school therapists and teachers to formulate
study plans for Special Ed caseload

AWARDS/ACHIEVEMENTS:

•  Community Partner Award, Apprenticeship NH -2020
•  Successful 20 year sates career in account management • 1994-

2014

•  Achieved quarterly bonus for 36 consecutive months



Cheick Dienta

Harchvx)rking customer support aud Securit>- Installation technician \nth s-t- years of experience in customer sei^ice
roles. Extensho academic course work in Information Technolo©' wlh 10+ j-ears of experience. Highly moth-ed and
successful at learning new skills quickly and efficient^. Strong critical thinking and communication sills Mth a solid
ANork ethic and customer service mindset. Fluent in English and French.

Experience

August 2018 - Ma>- 2022 Security Guard
• Allied Universal

•  Access control and Patrol alarm monitoring;
«  Report on the daily activities log any irregularities, such as equipment or

propert)- damage or theA

May 2020 - December 2021 ADT Field Installation Technician

Subcontractor with TEKSystems
•  Install Residential and Business Securitv* Equipment,
•  ' Perform regular upgrades to ensure s>-stems remain updated.
•  Troubleshoot s>-5tem failures or bugs and provide solutions to restore

functionalit}'.
•  Provide customers vrith training necessan* to operate upgraded equipment.

September 2013 - August 2018 Valet Supervisor
Strega Prime

•  Coordinating with a team to provide efficient service
•  Utilize excellent communication skills for customer service

August 2005 - July 2006 Help Desk Support Technician
Malian Bank of Solidarity

•  Maintained and troubleshoot computer hardware and software issues
•  Completed daily and monthly backups of all transactions and sv'stems.

Education

July 2019: Google IT Support Professional Online Certification
Related Coursework: Technical Support Fundamentals; The Bits and Bvtes of Computer Networking; Operating
S>'$temsand You: Becoming a Power User; Sv-stem Administration and ITInfrastructureSenices; ITSecuritv-:
Defense against the digital dark arts;

May 2018: Certificate in Computer Networking, Nashua Communit>- College
Related Coursework: Networking Basics; Routing and Switching Essentials, Introduction to UNIX; Internet Server
Management; Computer Architecture and Operating Svstems; Scaling Netwwk, Administering Windows Serv er 2012
R2.

June 2006: Bachelor ■ Social Science, Facultv- of Letters, Arts and Humanities.

July 2005: Associates Degree • Information Technolog)", ficoleSup^rieurde Gestlon d'Informatique et de
Comptabilit^, Bamako/Mall



HANNA VANDIVER

EDUCATION

Uzhgorod National University

Master of Arts, June 1999

Uzhhorod, Transcarpathia, Ukraine,

Specialist in English Education English Language

Teacher of the English Language and Literature.

Studied full time for five years. Degree was evaluated in 2009 as a Master of Arts
according to the system used in the United States.

Skills

Teaching, Communication, Curriculum Development, Professional Translation and Interpreting,
Organizing Events, Team Building, Classroom Management.

Languages - English, Russian, Ukrainian

WORK EXPERIENCE

NASHUA ADULT LEARNING CENTER, NASHUA NH
Enrollment Counselor

A ugust 2015 - Present

*  Organize registration and testing dates; conduct all necessary enrollment assessments.

♦ Maintain confidential student records. Ensure the continued and uninterrupted process of ESL /

ABE education by ensuring that teachers have access to all necessary materials and resources.

•  Train and assist ABE/HiSET/ESL teachers with testing in order to evaluate and track student

progress.

•  Assist the Academics Director as needed. While working independently maintain

communication and collaboration with other employees and the public, in order to establish an

environment that meets the needs of adult learners, encourages success and promotes persistence

English Speakers of Other Languages (ESOL) Teacher
September 2012 - Present

• Conduct weekly lessons with students in various levels of proficiency. Have taught the
following levels: Basic Beginner, Level 1, Level 2, Level 4 and Advanced Conversation Class.



HOPE AND LIFE CHARITY ORGANIZATION UZHHOROD, UKRAINE
Director, May 2006 - July20ll

Managed the affairs of the Hope and Life International Charity Organization relating to the
distribution of finances to charity activities, the organization of projects to help ethnic
minorities and orphanages in the Transcarpathian Region of Ukraine.

Oversaw the organization of a low cost English School to benefit the university students of
Uzhhorod, Ukraine by providing them with a high quality education in the English language

NCO NEHEMIAH, UZHHOROD, UKRAINE
Professional Translator, October 1999-May 2006

Regularly translated for groups and speakers from the United States and Europe in settings
ranging from large audiences to private conversations.

Was responsible for training young translators in the skills necessary to clearly and
accurately pass on information both from the local language into English and from English
into the local language.

Nehemiah English Language School
Director, October 1999 - May 2006

Organized the founding and was responsible for the management of the Nehemiah English
School.

Developed curriculum targeting all proficiency levels.

Oversaw an average of four teachers at any given time.

Personally taught three groups of approximately 10-15 students per semester.

ACHIEVEMENTS

Administration:

•  Started and managed two ESL Schools in Uzhgorod, Ukraine, which are still functioning today.

Curriculum Development:

•  Created curriculum for young adults and adult learners targeting novice through advanced
proficiency levels.

Organization:

Led and assisted in the development of total immersion summer programs for young adults and
children.



Lesson Planning:

Introduced innovative learning methods to ensure total comprehension for all students.

Teaching:

Taught a variety of students from various backgrounds in both classroom and one-on-one
settings resulting in marked improvement in the students' proficiency level.

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Beginning in 1999, assisted in establishing a program to provide assistance and support to
Holocaust survivors in the Transcarpathian Region of Ukraine. Regularly participated in the
work of the program until June of 201J.

Beginning in 2002 regularly participated in and oversaw the organization of programs to assist
the Romani ethnic minority in the Transcarpathian Region of Ukraine. Specific projects include
organizing humanitarian aid and medical personnel for the Romani camps, providing clean water
for villages that previously had no access, overseeing construction projects to improve Romani
communities. Involvement in these projects continued until June of 2011.

Beginning in 2004, regularly participated in and oversaw the organization of programs to benefit
orphanages in the Transcarpathian Region. Specific programs were targeted to improve the
living conditions in the orphanages, provide education regarding basic hygiene, and assist in the
transition from the orphanage to adult life.

Beginning in 2010 worked with a government run trade school in conducting lessons designed to
encourage the betterment of ethics and morality of students soon to enter the workforce.



Maria Dimitros

To obtain a position in education where I may utilize my effective communication and relationship
building skills to support students through their academic journeys.

Work Experience

Enrollment Specialist
Harvard Extension School

April 2018 to Present

■ Serve as principal and first source of information regarding Division of

Continuing Education (DCE) programs and schools for prospective and current students.
• Coach and advise students one-on-one through the inquiry, registration, and admissions process.

■ Assist students with navigating the different academic paths while building relationships to encourage
future enrollment.

■ Gather and maintain data within student database notes via Salesforce CRM for use in daily, weekly,
monthly, and yearly reports.

• Research individual student records, verifies data, trouble-shoots problems using DCE Banner student
system and Harvard Midas system.

■ Assists with and resolves student login issues.

• Compose personahzed communications to students while utilizing template components and
incorporating current marketing messages, as assigned.

• Create and maintain email templates for office with refinements as needed.

• Act as a liaison between students and other departments, to include: Admissions,

Student Financial Services. Financial Aid, Academic Services, and the Registrar, among others.
- Provide valuable feedback, recommendations, and Ideas for Improving student services.

Career and Technical Education (CTE) Program Navigator
Nashua Community College

January 2016 to April 2018

• Provide students with personalized advising and guidance throughout their course of study, including
certificate and degree programs.

■ Establish partnerships with local industry to streamline employment opportunities.
• Create comprehensive action plans based on data analysis, student profile, and requirements of
targeted occupations.

•  Inform and refer students to academic support services, financial aid services, and other available

resources on campus.

• Work closely with Academic Success Center and faculty to support student success.
• Maintain open and frequent communication with students, project coordinators, faculty, and industry
employers.

• Maintain accurate and complete program records, including student tracking, qualitative and
quantitative data.



• Coordinate student to employer relationships, such as learning demonstrations. Internships, workplace
tours, and related activities.

• Assist with student recruitment, orientation. ar»d open house events.
• Comply with all system, state, and federal rules and regulations.

Instructor and Career

developer} Nh

April 2014 to December 2016

• Develop and deliver daily, individual and group lesson plans In the areas of
Mathematics. Science. Social Studies, English, and employability skills.
• Coach and counsel students facing obstacles in their academic and personal lives and encourage
retention.

• Monitor basic skills Improvement to ensure performance outcomes are met.
• Organize and provide training, remediation skills, and academic support in a competency-based
curriculum.

• Maintain a positive image within the education community and effectively develop effective cooperative
working relationships with students and staff.

• Process appropriate paperwork, daily documentations, and data mining to meet the diverse needs of
each student.

• Attend weekly staff meetings and professional development opportunities.
• Assist students with preparation for the GED (General Educational Development) exam.
• Record and maintain records of student attendance and progress.

Classroom Teacher, Grades 4-6
Nashua School District} Amherst Street Elementary School - Nashua. NH
August 2001 to June 2011

• Develop creative daily lesson plans and instruction for Language Arts.
Mathematics. Science. Social Studies and Character Education.

• Modify curricula for diverse learners with varied learning styles and skill levels; created lesson plans
and approaches for multi-age classroom.

• Work collaborativeiy with staff, team members, and parents; cited consistently for excellence.
• Employ web-based strategies and resources for enhancing classroom instruction and fostering
computer-based learning.
• Skilled In classroom management, tracking and evaluation of student progress.
• Maintain strong communication with parents concerning daily performance, behaviors, evaluation,
school programs and events.
Mentor for Student Teachers. 2007-2011.

Education

GRADUATE CERTIFICATE in TOPICS In HUMAN BEHAVIOR
HARVARD EXTENSION SCHOOL - Cambridge. MA
September 2020 to August 2021

BACHELOR'S OF SCIENCE in EDUCATION
PLYMOUTH STATE UNlVERSnV - Plymouth, NH
May 2001



communication

Harvard Extension School

Skills

Highly qualified dedicated education professional, with over ten years of relevant
student support experience. Proven aptitude in building trust and relationships
with diverse student populations.
Possesses strong verbal and written communication skills. Welcomes opportunities
to collaborate with colleagues, mentors, students, staff, and community. Proven
record of excellence from students and staff feedback. Recipient of Above and
Beyond Award, Harvard Extension School.
Software knowledge of Sales Force, Microsoft Word. Excel. PowerPoint, BANNER, New
Voice Media, Slack, Degree Works, and EAB Navigate.

Teaching

Languages

• Greek • Fluent

Links

httDs://www.llnkedin.com/in/mariadimitros

Certifications and Licenses

Elementary Education
June 2020 to June 2023



Maria Huard

Self-starter with 19+ years of experience in participant recruitment, program design, adult learning
and teacher training. Strong skills in Microsoft Office, organization and communication.

Authorized to work In the US for any employer

Work Experience

Owner / Head Instructor

PaperMoon Dance Center • Merrimack, NH

June 2003 to Present

• Built successful business from conception to widespread industry recognition, attaining profitability
within 6 months; still profitable after 19+ years.
• Produced more than 1,000 events, seminars, classes, workshops and lessons annually, including virtual
events during height of the COVID-19 pandemic.
• Provided administrative and operational support to up to 11 staff and 200 students.
• Created over 30 training. Instructional and outreach videos using Canva and YouTube.
• Updated website and social media platforms weekly.
• Created informational and registration forms using Microsoft Word, kept student databases and
expense reports using Microsoft Excel.

Audlobook Narrator and Producer
ACX.com - Bedford. NH

January 2000 to Present

• Audition for. narrate, edit and produce audio books to meet and surpass the rights holders'
expectations.

• I currently have 15 books available for sale on Audible.com.

Classroom Teacher

East Derry Memorial Elementary School ■ Derry. NH
August 2002 to June 2003

• Made knowledge accessible to students of diverse ability levels while developing their cognitive
capacity and respect for learning.
• Fostered students' self-esteem, motivation and sense of civic responsibility.
• Designed and maintained a classroom atmosphere conducive to learning.
• Selected and used effective instructional methods and leaming materials.
•^Implemented diagnostic and progress assessment measures.
• Worked collaboratively with administration, parents and specialists.
• Engaged in professional growth activities through an ongoing program of job-related knowledge and
skill development.



Youth Coordinator

Saint Robert Bellarmine Catholic Church • Andover, MA
February 1999 to December 2000

• Designed the program from scratch at the parish.
• Pioneered a full-time Youth Program of service, spiritual and social opportunities requiring skills in
team building, leadership development, event coordination and fundraising.
• Organized the teens into a Youth Music Group that provided the music at Sunday Masses. •

Long-term Substitute Classroom Teacher/Reading Specialist
Iber Homes Gove Middle School - Raymond. NH
August 1999 to June 2000

• Supported at-rlsk elementary students In reading skills in both 1-on-l and group situations.
• Assumed all classroom teacher responsibilities to keep the program running smoothly while the
assigned teacher was away on a 4-month medical leave.

Fine and Performing Arts Summer Camp Unit Leader
Frost Valley YMCA - Claryville, NY

June 1995 to August 1999

• Designed and implemented a fine and performing arts youth program, supervising 4 staff members
and 24 campers.

• Chose theatrical, musical and dance activities and performance pieces for the end-of-session shows.
• Trained, mentored. collaborated with and assessed staff.

• Created the weekly schedule for campers and staff, including camp activities and staff days/periods off.

Education

Certificate Coursework In Paralegal Studies
New Hampshire Technical Institute - Concord. NH

2011

Graduate Course Work In Elementary Education
Rivier College - Nashua, NH

2001

Graduate Course Work in Elementary Education
University of Massachusetts - Lowell, MA

2000

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Drama

New York University • New York, NY

September 1994 to December 1997

Skills

• Program Design

• Writing Skills

• Event Planning



Curriculum Development

Teaching

Public Speaking

Payroll

Training & development

Teacher coaching

Leadership

Presentation Skills

Program management

Program development

Microsoft Word

Microsoft Excel

Microsoft Outlook

Microsoft PowerPoint

Audacity (Music Editing Software)

Social media management

Mentoring

Administrative Experience

Dancing

Management

Sports Coaching

Languages

• French - Intermediate

Links

httD://www.briohtevesbushvtail.com

httD://www.DaDermoondance.cQm

https://www.voutube.com/channel/UCP 0edNRIf01tt7ZaLv7MUQ

Awards

President's Service Award for Leadership and Contribution
December 1996

This award was presented from the President of New York University for my work reinvigorating
ballroom dance at NYU, through my roles as Captain of the intercontinentally-competitlve Ballroom
Dance Team and President of the Ballroom Dance Club.


